
           
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.01, THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD A
MEETING AT THE GILA COUNTY COURTHOUSE, BOARD OF  SUPERVISORS’ HEARING ROOM, 1400
EAST ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA. ONE OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE
MEETING BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV).  THE
MEETING IS ALSO TELEVISED TO THE GILA COUNTY COMPLEX, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, 610 E. HIGHWAY 260, PAYSON, ARIZONA.  

NOTE:  Per the most recent guidelines from the federal government that no more than 10
people should be gathered in a room at the same time, no citizens will be allowed in the
Board of Supervisors' hearing room at the Globe Courthouse or at the County Complex, Board
of Supervisors' conference room in Payson.

Citizens may watch the Board meeting live-streamed at:  
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkCHWVqrI5AmJKbvYbO-k2A/live

Citizens may submit comments related to the May 19, 2020 Regular Meeting agenda by no
later than 5 p.m. on Monday, May 18, by emailing to the Clerk of the Board at
msheppard@gilacountyaz.gov or calling 928-402-8757.  Please include the meeting date and
agenda item number in the email.

THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS:

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, MAY 19, 2020 - 10:00 A.M.
             
1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -

INVOCATION
 

 

2. PRESENTATIONS:  
 

A.   Public recognition of three employees through the
County's Spotlight on Employees Program, as follows: Israel
Juarez, Nicole Weaver, and Jerry Irish. (Erica Raymond)

 

B.   Presentation of the University of Arizona's Gila County
Cooperative Extension Office Annual Report and FY
2020-2021 Budget request to be considered for approval
during Gila County's regular budget process. (Richard
Gibson)

 

C.   Presentation regarding Gila County financial data as of
3/31/2020 as it compares to the fiscal year 2020 Gila
County Budget and fiscal year 2019 year-to-date
performance. (Maryn Belling)

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkCHWVqrI5AmJKbvYbO-k2A/live


 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No.
20-05-02 which authorizes the Gila County Housing
Authority to submit its Five-Year Plan (FY 2020-2024) to the
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development; and
authorize the Chairman's signature on the accompanying
certification form. (Malissa Buzan)

 

4. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve the distribution
of $1,158,854.34 of Gila County's share of Federal Year
2020 Secure Rural Schools Act funds as authorized
through section 24 of P.L. 114-10 for FY 2019-2020 as
follows: $25,000 to Roads, $903,026.84 to Schools, and
$230,827.50 to Gila County Education Service Agency.
(Roy Sandoval)

 

B.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No.
20-05-03 designating a portion of Houston Mesa Road as a
no parking area. (Steve Sanders)

 

C.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No.
1 to the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between the
Town of Payson and Gila County, AZ for Centralized
Management of 9-1-1 Grant Funds to extend the term of
the IGA for one year; from July 1, 2020 through June 30,
2021. (Debra Williams)

 

D.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve the budgeted
and unbudgeted inter-fund transfers for FY 2019 in the
amount of $467,519.18 from General Fund to Criminal
Justice Enhancement Fund. (Maryn Belling)

 

E.   Information/Discussion/Action to consider a sealed bid for



E.   Information/Discussion/Action to consider a sealed bid for
the purchase of Assessor's tax parcel number 305-10-022D
and, if accepted, authorize the Chairman's signature on the
Quit Claim Deed. (Marian Sheppard)

 

5. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  (Any matter on the
Consent Agenda will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and discussed and voted upon as a regular
agenda item upon the request of any member of the
Board of Supervisors.)

 

 

A.   Approval to adopt Resolution No. 20-05-04 authorizing Gila
County Probation Department's participation in the FY
2020-2021 Family Counseling Program through the Arizona
Supreme Court, Administrative Office of the Courts,
Juvenile Justice Services Division, and certifying that a
matching fund requirement of $1,944 for the Program will
be provided by the County.

 

B.   Approval of the Board of Supervisors' April 28, 2020 and
May 5, 2020 meeting minutes.

 

C.   Approval of the Human Resources Department monthly
activity reports for April 2020.

 

D.   Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the
month of April 2020.

 

E.   Acknowledgement of contracts under $50,000 which have
been approved by the County Manager for the month of
April 2020.

 

6. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:   A call to the public is held for
public benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of
Supervisors on any issue within the jurisdiction of the
Board of Supervisors. Board members may not discuss
items that are not specifically identified on the agenda.

 



Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute
§38-431.01(H), at the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the Board of Supervisors may
respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the
Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and
decision at a future date.

 

7. At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S.
§38-431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and
the County Manager may present a brief summary of
current events.  No action may be taken on information
presented.

 

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928)
425-3231 AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL
7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO
(928) 425-3231.

THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING
LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3).

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE
MEETING.



   
ARF-5926     Presentation     2. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/19/2020  
Submitted For: Shelley McPherson, HR and Risk Management Director 
Submitted By: Erica Raymond, Human Resources Assistant Sr.
Department: Human Resources 

Information
Request/Subject
Gila County Spotlight on Employees Program for April 2020.

Background Information
The purpose of this program is to provide recognition to employees for the
following qualities: teamwork, quality, morale building, integrity, customer
service, and initiative. 

Evaluation
N/A

Conclusion
N/A

Recommendation
For May 2020, the Human Resources Department staff would like
to publicly recognize three employees through the County's Spotlight on
Employees Program.

Suggested Motion
Public recognition of three employees through the County's Spotlight on
Employees Program, as follows: Israel Juarez, Nicole Weaver, and Jerry
Irish. (Erica Raymond)

Attachments
Israel Juarez
Nicole Weaver
Jerry Irish



         
                                         Employee Name 

 SPOTLIGHT
on Employees 

   
 
 

Team Work 
Quality 

Morale Building 
Integrity 

Customer Service 
Initiative 
 

Example:                 

                  

                  

                   

                   

                   

 

                

Supervisor                            Date 





Employee Name 

SPOTLIGHT
on Employees

Team Work 
Quality 

Morale Building 
Integrity 

Customer Service 
Initiative 

Example: 

Supervisor Date 



Spotlight Award - Nicole Weaver 

On Friday afternoon 1/24/20 about 30 minutes left on her workday Nicole Weaver received a call 

regarding a new employee who did not receive his paycheck. Acting as backup coverage for payroll 

Nikki investigated and discovered that the address where the check was mailed was incorrect and that it 

would take several days for this check to be returned to payroll. The employee was attending training 

out of County and was not due to come back until the following weekend. Rather than leave the issue 

unresolved until the following week for the regular payroll staff and make the employee wait to have his 

paycheck reissued, Nikki contacted her supervisor with a solution to get the check cancelled and 

reissued before the end of Friday workday. Nikki took the appropriate steps to resolve the issue and 

assist the employee. Nikki demonstrated the values of teamwork, integrity, and accountability and set 

the example of outstanding customer service. Thank you going above and beyond. 



         
                                         Employee Name 

 SPOTLIGHT
on Employees 

   
 
 

Team Work 
Quality 

Morale Building 
Integrity 

Customer Service 
Initiative 
 

Example:                 

                  

                  

                   

 

                

Supervisor                            Date 



   
ARF-6029     Presentation     2. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/19/2020  
Submitted For: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
University of Arizona (U of A), Gila County Cooperative Extension Office
Annual Report and Fiscal Year (FY) 2020-2021 Budget Request.

Background Information
Each year a presentation is provided to the Board of Supervisors
regarding the University of Arizona, Gila County Cooperative Extension
Program's activities of the preceding year and other data included in the
Cooperative Extension Program's Annual Report, and a budget request is
made for the upcoming fiscal year to be considered during the County's
regular budget process.  Richard (Rick) Gibson, Regional Director, is
responsible for the Cooperative Extension programs in Gila County and
Pinal County.

Evaluation
County elected officials and department heads are currently compiling
their budgets to be considered by the Board of Supervisors on June 16,
2020, at which time the Gila County Tentative Budget will be adopted, so
it is beneficial that the Board consider all budget requests as soon as
possible.

Conclusion
The Gila County FY 2020-2021 Tentative Budget is scheduled to be
presented to the Board of Supervisors for adoption at the Board's June
16th meeting; therefore, all budget requests should be submitted to the
Board for its consideration prior to that date.

Recommendation
It is recommended that Mr. Gibson present the annual report and annual
budget request to the Board of Supervisors on behalf of the U of A, Gila
County Cooperative Extension Office.



Suggested Motion
Presentation of the University of Arizona's Gila County Cooperative
Extension Office Annual Report and FY 2020-2021 Budget request to be
considered for approval during Gila County's regular budget process. 
(Richard Gibson)

Attachments
Cooperative Extension Presentation



Gila County Cooperative 
Extension FY 20

Gila County Offices

Payson Globe San Carlos



Since its earliest beginnings, Cooperative Extension has been helping 
people solve problems and improve lives with research and 
education.

Program Areas

• Agriculture and Range Management

• Animal Science

• Natural Resources

• 4-H Youth Development

• Family Consumer Health Science

• Horticulture

• Forest Health



Range 
Management
and Livestock

• Reading the Range 
• Livestock Producers Workshops 
• Ag Daze Program
• Natural Resource Conservation Youth Workshop



4-H Youth Development

• Mentoring youth 
• STEM 
• Ag Daze
• New- Chess Club 
• Camps 



Natural Resources and Horticulture

• Payson Master Gardeners 
• Western Regional 

Meeting
• UA Tree Ring Laboratory



Forest Health and Natural Resources

• Bark Beetle and Firewise Workshop
• Forest Health Presentations



Natural Resources and Horticulture 
San Carlos

• 4-H Youth 
Development 

• Agriculture and 
Natural Resources 
Nutrition/Obesity/

• Physical Activity



Family Consumer Health Science

• Positive Parenting Program
• Developmental and Sensory 

Screening San Carlos/Gila 
• Child Care Health Consultation 
• Oral Health 
• Financial Literacy 
• Nutrition/Obesity/Physical Activity 

San Carlos 



Gila County Funds FY 19

University of Arizona

• State    $464,380

• Federal $352,283

Gila County

• $70,000

Grants

• $448,505



Staff Meeting on the rim 





   
ARF-6022     Presentation     2. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/19/2020  
Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Maryn Belling, Budget Manager
Department: Finance

Information
Request/Subject
Presentation of Gila County financial data as it compares to the fiscal year
2020 Gila County Budget and fiscal year 2019 year-to-date performance.

Background Information
At the request of Chairman Cline and the other members of the Gila
County Board of Supervisors, the Finance Department has analyzed the
year-to-date performance of both revenues and expenditures as compared
to the 2020 Fiscal Year Budget. This report contains general fund fiscal
data as of March 31, 2020.

Throughout the year, the Finance Department prepares reports to
compare Gila County's income and expenses to the adopted budget. This
information is provided for both the Board of Supervisors and the general
public to strengthen our communication and transparency efforts. We
welcome feedback to improve the usefulness of the information. As we
continue to make improvements in software compatibility, we anticipate
being able to provide more timely data comparisons.

Evaluation
Monthly Review Process- Monthly the Budget Manager reviews the
County-Wide Budget Performance Report for both revenues and expenses.
By systematically evaluating each fund for its progress toward annual
revenue and expenditure targets, Finance is able to communicate well
with departmental leaders and keep notes for improving the preparation of
future years' budgets. When extraordinary items arise, or department
leaders have concerns about upcoming expenditures or revenues, Finance
works with departments and with the County Manager as appropriate to
ameliorate concerns, advocate strategically, and provide insight on past
decisions to ensure the vision for the current year's budget remains in
focus.



Ongoing Communication- This approach extends beyond monthly
Budget Performance Report review and includes: contract request
assessments, repair maintenance discussions, and providing full-service
communication about where items were budgeted so that we're
consistent. In addition, working with departments to understand the
timing of reimbursable grant-funded programs allows us to strategically
plan for year-end receivables and cash balances.

Conclusion
At the end of March 2020, Gila County’s General Fund Revenues were at
63.32% of the annual budget. General Fund Expenditures +
Encumbrances are at 69% of the annual budget (65.25% for
Expenditures). Targeted % of the annual budget for both revenue and
expense is 75%, so these ratios are slightly better than expected for 9 full
months of activity.

Recommendation
Presentation regarding Gila County financial data as of 3/31/2020 as it
compares to the fiscal year 2020 Gila County Budget and fiscal year 2019
year-to-date performance.

Suggested Motion
Presentation regarding Gila County financial data as of 3/31/2020 as it
compares to the fiscal year 2020 Gila County Budget and fiscal year 2019
year-to-date performance.(Maryn Belling)

Attachments
Narrative: 2020 YTD General fund vs Budget
Graph: 2020 YTD General fund vs Budget



         Gila County  

         Finance Department 
         Mary Jane Springer, Finance Director 

          mspringer@gilacountyaz.gov 

          928-402-8516 

Monthly Variance Report  Page  1 

 

At the end of March 2020, Gila County’s General Fund Revenues were at 63.32% of annual budget. General Fund 

Expenditures + Encumbrances are at 69% of annual budget (65.25% for Expenditures). Targeted % of annual 

budget for both revenue and expense is 75%, so these ratios are slightly better than expected for 9 full months of 

activity.   

General Fund Revenues –  General Fund Revenues are $1,646,933.39 more than 3/31/2019. 97.57% of these 

increases are attributable to 6 sources:  

• 29.47% Property Taxes • 27.42% Intergovernmental Agreements • 7.21% Charges for General 

Services Government 

• 11.29% Excise Tax • 17.25% State Shared Sales Tax • 4.93% Charges for Services 

Public Safety 

Significant Revenue Categories 

• 3010 – Property Taxes – FY20 Collections 64% YTD (58% of total revenue) - The FY19-20 

Property Taxes collections YTD are $14,882,157.61 of $23,419,660 annual budget; $485,353.21 

more than 3/31/2019. 

• 3040 – VLT – FY20 Collections 65% YTD (5% of total revenue) - The FY19-20 VLT 

collections YTD are 1,227,023.19 of $1,885,031 annual budget; $105,868.14 less than 3/31/2019. 

• 3050 – Excise Tax – FY20 Collections 82% YTD (9% of total revenue) - The FY19-20 General 

Fund portion of Excise Tax collections are $2,284,925.07 of $2,790,021 annual budget; 

$185,960.08 more than 3/31/2019.   

• 3360.10 – State Shared Sales Tax – FY20 Collections 69% (17% of total revenue) - The FY19-

20 State Shared Sales Tax collections are $3,320,607.34 of $6,222,141 annual budget; $235,138.34 

more than 3/31/2019.   

General Fund Expenditure – General Fund Expenditures are $666,169.31 more than 3/31/2019 – in addition there 

are $1.5M in encumbered expenses, bringing the total expenditure percentage to 69% - These are attributable to the 

following:  

• 30.14% Professional Services • 30.88% Salaries & Wages + Benefits  • 19.60% AHCCCS & 

ALTCS 

 

Significant Expenditure Categories 

• Salaries, Wages, and Employee Benefits comprise 64.28% of year-to-date expenditures. Both 

are below target at 64% of budgeted amounts. 

• AHCCCS / ALTCS comprise 11.45% of year-to-date expenditures. They are on target at 74% 

of budgeted amounts.  

mailto:mspringer@gilacountyaz.gov


10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

64
% 67

%

65
%

63
%

75
%

75
%

75
%

75
%

62
%

67
%

64
%

56
%

S A L A R I E S  &  E R E S O P E R A T I N G  E X P E N S E S T O T A L  E X P E N D I T U R E S * R E V E N U E

2020 YTD EXPENSES AND REVENUES VS BUDGET
9 MONTHS ENDED

3-31-2020
Full Year Budget 2020 YTD Actual 9 Month YTD Target 2019 YTD Actual



   

ARF-5946   Public Hearing     3. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/19/2020  

Submitted For: Malissa Buzan, Director 
Submitted By: Patricia Campos, Section 8 Housing Program Administrator
Department: Community Services
Division: Comm. Action Program/Housing Servs.

Information
Request/Subject
Gila County Housing Authority Five-Year Plan for Fiscal Years 2020-2024 and
Resolution No. 20-05-02.

Background Information
Not less than once every 5 fiscal years, each public housing agency shall submit to the
Secretary a plan that includes, with respect to the 5 fiscal years immediately following
the date on which the plan is submitted—

(A) a statement of the mission of the public housing agency for serving the needs of
low-income and very low-income families in the jurisdiction of the public housing
agency during such fiscal years; and 
(B) a statement of the goals and objectives of the public housing agency that will
enable the public housing agency to serve the needs identified pursuant to
subparagraph B of the plan. 
The 5-year plan shall include a statement by any public housing agency of the goals,
objectives, policies, or programs that will enable the housing authority to serve the
needs of child and adult victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault,
or stalking.

Evaluation
The Gila County Housing Authority has updated its Five-Year Plan for fiscal years
2020-2024, which needs to be reviewed and adopted by the Board of Supervisors.

Conclusion
The Gila County Housing Authority's Five-Year Plan (FY 2020-2024) has been updated
and has been submitted to the Gila County Board of Supervisors for approval. A public
hearing needs to be held by the Board of Supervisors to provide the public with an
opportunity to comment on the Plan prior to the Board considering its approval.

Recommendation
The Community Services Department Director recommends that the Board of
Supervisors adopt Resolution No. 20-05-02 which will allow the Gila County Public
Housing Authority to submit its Gila County Housing Authority 5-Year Plan (Fiscal
Years 2020-2024) to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, and
authorize the Chairman's signature on the accompanying certification form.



Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 20-05-02 which authorizes the
Gila County Housing Authority to submit its Five-Year Plan (FY 2020-2024) to the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development; and authorize the Chairman's
signature on the accompanying certification form. (Malissa Buzan)

Attachments
Resolution No. 20-05-02
HCV 5-Year Plan 2020



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-05-02 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA 

COUNTY, ARIZONA, AUTHORIZING THE GILA COUNTY HOUSING 

AUTHORITY TO SUBMIT ITS PHA (PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY) 

5-YEAR PLAN (FISCAL YEARS 2020–2024) TO THE U.S. 

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT. 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) requires Housing 

Agencies to update their Agency 5-Year Plan (Fiscal Years 2020-2024); and,  

 

WHEREAS, Gila County has held a public hearing to receive public comment on the 5-Year 

Plan (Fiscal Years 2020-2024).  The Plan has also been reviewed by the Section 8 Resident 

Advisory Board;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS THAT: 

 

• The Gila County Housing 5-Year Plan (Fiscal Years 2020-2024) is hereby approved. 

 

• The Chairman of the Gila County Board of Supervisors is authorized and directed to 

execute the required certifications of compliance associated with the Gila County 

Housing Authority’s 5-Year Plan and related regulations.  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of May 2020, at Globe, Gila County, Arizona. 

 

GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  Attest: 

 

________________________________________  ______________________________ 

Woody Cline, Chairman     Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 

       

Approved as to form: 

 

____________________________________ 

The Gila County Attorney’s Office 





































   
ARF-6031   Regular Agenda Item     4. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/19/2020  
Submitted For: Roy Sandoval, School Superintendent 
Submitted By: Cindy Fisher-Smith, Executive Assistant
Department: School Superintendent's Office

Information
Request/Subject
Distribution of FY 2019-20 Secure Rural Schools and Communities
Funds (Forest Fees) - $25,000 to Roads, $903,026.84 to Schools, and
$230,827.50 to Gila County Education Service Agency.

Background Information
The Secure Rural Schools Act (SRS Act) was re-authorized for a two-year
period by section 524 of P.L. 114-10 and signed into law by the President
on April 16, 2015. This reauthorization re-established annual decreases
of 5% in the full funding amount provided in section 3(11)(c) of the SRS
Act, which provided that for FY 2012 and each fiscal year thereafter, the
full funding amount was to be 95% of the full funding amount of the
preceding fiscal year. Federal Year 2020 SRS Act funds in the amount of
$1,158,854.34 funds have been received by the Gila County Treasurer's
Office.

Secure Rural Schools and Communities funding is intended to provide
assistance to rural counties negatively affected by unrealized revenues
from publicly held lands. Funds generated by Title I of the SRS Acts have
been used for schools and roads - to create employment opportunities, to
maintain current infrastructure and to improve the health of watersheds
and ecosystems. Twenty percent of Gila County's total allocation goes to a
regional Resource Advisory Committee for distribution. The remaining
80% of the Title I funds as represented in this agenda item is allocated to
the Board of Supervisors for distribution and use by Roads and School
Districts.

Evaluation
In each of the past ten years (2010-2019), the Board of Supervisors has



In each of the past ten years (2010-2019), the Board of Supervisors has
authorized the distribution of Title I SRS Act funds for Gila County Roads
and Schools as follows, upon recommendation of the Gila County
Superintendent of Schools and County Management: a stipulated amount
to Roads, and the remainder to School Districts by a formula that
provides a base amount for all districts and additional amounts based on
forest acreage and student enrollment of each district.

Gila County has received a total of $1,158,854.34 Federal Year 2020 SRS
Act funding, a decrease of over 0.174% of the amount received for the
previous fiscal year. The County School Superintendent has consulted
with County Management about the distribution of SRS Act funding in FY
2019-20.

Conclusion
Gila County School Districts, County Management, and the County
School Superintendent are in agreement in the proposed recommendation
to the Gila County Board of Supervisors for the distribution of
$1,158,854.34 of Federal Year 2020 funds received as part of the Secure
Rural Schools Act for the FY 2019-20 school year, namely $25,000 to
Roads, $903,026.84 to Schools, and $230,827.50 to Gila County
Education Service Agency.

Recommendation
The County School Superintendent and County Management recommend
that the Board of Supervisors authorize the distribution of $1,158,854.34
Federal Year 2020 funds received as part of the Secure Rural Schools Act
for the FY 2019-20 school year (as authorized through section 524 of P.L.
114-10), namely $25,000 to Roads, $903,026.84 to Schools, and
$230,827.50 to Gila County Education Service Agency.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve the distribution of
$1,158,854.34 of Gila County's share of Federal Year 2020 Secure Rural
Schools Act funds as authorized through section 24 of P.L. 114-10 for FY
2019-2020 as follows: $25,000 to Roads, $903,026.84 to Schools, and
$230,827.50 to Gila County Education Service Agency. (Roy Sandoval)

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   
ARF-6034   Regular Agenda Item     4. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/19/2020  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Shannon Boyer, Executive Administrative Asst.
Department: Public Works

Information
Request/Subject
Adopt Resolution No. 20-05-03 designating a portion of Houston Mesa
Road as a no parking area.

Background Information
Gila County holds a Highway Easement Deed from the Federal Highway
Administration for the Houston Mesa Road. The road is included in the
County’s Maintained Roadway System. A traffic count from 2019 showed
the average daily traffic to be 2842 vehicles. That number increases
substantially during the summer and on weekends. Houston Mesa Road
provides access to numerous communities north of Payson in the
unincorporated area of Gila County. The road also provides access to the
Tonto National Forest and the East Verde River. The river has become a
destination for residents from all parts of the state. Due to the popularity
of the location, the County has found that numerous people park along
the road with no consideration to other users of the road, often times
creating a one-lane road. Emergency vehicles are having a difficult time
navigating the road due to vehicles along the roadway.

The following excerpt is from a recent email from the Fire Chief of the
Water Wheel Fire District: "on Saturday I counted 27 vehicles parked
on both sides of the roadway, narrowing the usable traffic lanes to
less than 2, and completely blocking the entrance and exit driveways.
On Sunday there were more than 30 vehicles parked in the same
manner. This weekend, if there had been an emergency in the
recreation area there would have been no way for emergency vehicles
to access the parking lot and would have meant we would need to
park in the roadway, totally closing Houston Mesa Road to north and
southbound traffic for a period of time up to three hours if we had to
carry someone out to an ambulance."



The Payson District Ranger for the Tonto National Forest supports the no
parking request and has stated in the following recent email: "no parking
on both sides of the road manages user pressure/overflow so that I
can safely open all of the day-use parking lots back up. The level of
site visitations on the Forest this spring is pretty incredible, and we
are limited on personnel and PPE for recreation management. I’d
rather have folks in the parking lot, but without enforceable No
Parking, the high volume of users from a full lot and roadside parking
exceeds our capacity."

Evaluation
Establishing a no parking area along this portion of Houston Mesa Road
will improve access to the users of the road and provide a safer road for
the public and emergency responders in the area. The establishment of a
no parking area will allow law enforcement agencies to enforce the no
parking area.

Conclusion
It’s in the best interest of the County and for the safety of the public
traveling on the road to establish a no parking area along this portion of
Houston Mesa Road.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Director of Public Works that the Board of
Supervisors adopt Resolution No. 20-05-03.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 20-05-03
designating a portion of Houston Mesa Road as a no parking area. (Steve
Sanders)

Attachments
Resolution No. 20-05-03
Map



   

When recorded please send to: 
Marian Sheppard 
Clerk of the Board 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-05-03 
 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A “NO PARKING” ZONE ON HOUSTON 
MESA ROAD FROM MILE MARKER 7.25 TO MILE MARKER 8, A 
DISTANCE OF APPROXIMATELY 0.75 MILES AS SHOWN ON THE 
ATTACHED EXHIBIT “A”  

 
WHEREAS, the Gila County Board of Supervisors desire to provide maximum protection to 

the users of roads, streets, and highways in Gila County; and, 
 
WHEREAS, said Board of Supervisors acknowledges the State of Arizona has adopted the 

Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) as published by the Federal Highway 
Administration, with some exceptions (A.R.S. §28-641, State Sign Manual); and, 

 
WHEREAS, in accordance with A.R.S. §28-643, Local Traffic Control Devices, which states, 

“Local authorities in their respective jurisdictions shall place and maintain such traffic control devices 
upon highways under their jurisdictions as they deem necessary to indicate and to carry out the 
provisions of this chapter or local traffic ordinances or to regulate, warn or guide traffic. All traffic 
control devices erected shall conform to the state manual and specifications.” and, 

 
WHEREAS, official recognition of the proper position of regulatory types of signs is required 

to provide legal enforcement; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors that Houston Mesa 

Road from mile marker 7.35 to mile marker 8, a distance of approximately 0.75 miles, be signed in 
accordance with the attached EXHIBIT “A”. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of May 2020. 
 
Attest: GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board Woody Cline, Chairman 

 
Approved as to form: 

 
 
The Gila County Attorney’s Office 
 
Resolution 20-05-03         Page 1 of 2 



   

 

 
 
Resolution 20-05-03         Page 2 of 2 



#

#

#

#

#

BE
AV

ER
FL

AT

NE
AL

BUCKSKIN

BEAVER
FLATPALOMINO

JUNIPER

BEAVERFLAT

VERDE JA
VE

LIN
A

APPLE

BEAVERPOND

NEAL

VERDE

CHERRY

ROUNDUP

SL
EE

PY
HO

LL
OW

FO
RE

ST
 SE

RV
ICE

 R
D 1

98

VISTASCOTT

FO
RE

ST
SE

RV
IC

E
RD

 19
8

FOREST SERVICE RD 420

N HO
US

TO
N

ME
SA

RD

MP: 7

MP: 9

MP: 8

MP: 6

MP 7.25

±

Exhibit 'A'

Sheet 1 of 1Houston Mesa Rd

NO PARKING SIGNSGila County Public Works
STEVE SANDERS, DIRECTOR

745 N Rose Mofford Way
Globe AZ 85501

(928) 402-8899
Fax: (928) 425-8104

No Scale

Issued:
05-19-2020
Revised:

First Crossing
Day Use

Water Wheel
Day Use

R7-1
12" x 18"



   
ARF-6032   Regular Agenda Item     4. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/19/2020  
Submitted For: Adam Shepherd, Sheriff 
Submitted By: Debra Williams, 911 Coordinator
Department: Sheriff's Office
Fiscal Year: FY2021 Budgeted?: No
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

07/01/2020 through
06/30/2021

Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 1 to the Intergovernmental Agreement Between Town of
Payson and Gila County, AZ for Centralized Management of 9-1-1 Grant
Funds

Background Information
Effective December 16, 2019, the Town of Payson on behalf of the Town of
Payson Police Department and Gila County acting through its Board of
Supervisors on behalf of the Gila County Sheriff’s Office entered into an
Agreement for Centralized Management of Arizona State 9-1-1 Grant
Funding by the Sheriff’s Office. The term of the Agreement will expire on
June 30, 2020.

On April 3, 2020, FY21 Grant Award Allocations were posted by the
Arizona Department of Administration (ADOA), 9-1-1 Program Office. The
grant continues to support both Payson Police Department and Gila
County Sheriff's Office Publc Safety Answering Points. The term of the
grant is July 1, 2020 thru June 30, 2021.

Evaluation
Per the Special Conditions Sheet of ADOA FY21 Grant Agreement , Grant
Number: ADOA-AZ911-21-004:

2. GRANTEE must submit copies of executed Memorandum of
Understandings (MOUs) between each System’s PSAP and the System
Administrator before financial reimbursements will be made.



Conclusion
Amendment No. 1 fulfills Special Condition #2 of the ADOA FY21 Grant
Agreement.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd that the Board of
Supervisors approve Amendment No. 1 to the Intergovernmental
Agreement Between Town of Payson and Gila County, AZ for Centralized
Management of 9-1-1 Grant Funds.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to the
Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between the Town of Payson and Gila
County, AZ for Centralized Management of 9-1-1 Grant Funds to extend
the term of the IGA for one year; from July 1, 2020 through June 30,
2021. (Debra Williams)

Attachments
Amendment No.1
FY2020 IGA



Amendment No. 1 To Intergovernmental Agreement for Centralized Management of Arizona State 9-1-1 Grant Funding  

AMENDMENT NO. 1 

TO THE 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

TOWN OF PAYSON AND GILA COUNTY, AZ 

FOR 

CENTRALIZED MANAGEMENT OF 9-1-1 GRANT FUNDS 

 

 

Effective December 16, 2019, the Town of Payson on behalf of the Town 

of Payson Police Department and Gila County acting through its 

Board of Supervisors on behalf of the Gila County Sheriff’s Office 

entered into an Agreement  for Centralized Management of Arizona State 

9-1-1 Grant Funding by the Sheriff’s Office. 

 
The term of the Agreement will expire on June 30, 2020.  

 

Section 2-Term and Renewal of the Agreement states, “Annual renewal of 

this Agreement shall be contingent on funding availability from the Arizona 

9-1-1 Program Office and subject to the agreement of the Parties.” 

 
Receipt of Award Notification Letter for ADOA-AZ911-21-004 attached 

hereto and incorporated herein by this reference as Exhibit A from the 
Arizona 9-1-1 Grant Program-FY2021 confirms availability of funding for 
the period of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. 

 
Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement will allow for the Town of Payson and 

Gila County to exercise the option to renew the term of the Agreement for 

an additional year, from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021.  

 
All other terms, conditions and provisions of the Agreement shall 

remain the same and apply during the renewal period of July 1, 2020 

through June 30, 2021. 

 

This Amendment No. 1 shall become effective upon the date of the last 

signature. 

 
AGREED:



Amendment No. 1 To Intergovernmental Agreement for Centralized Management of Arizona State 9-1-1 Grant Funding  

GILA COUNTY TOWN OF PAYSON 
Date: Date: 

Woody Cline, Chairman 
Board of Supervisors 

Tom Morrissey, Mayor 

Date: Date: 

J. Adam Shepherd 
Gila County Sheriff 

Ron Tischer 
Public Safety Director 

ATTEST: Date: ATTEST: Date: 

Marian Sheppard 
Clerk of the Board 

Tracie Bailey 
Town Clerk 

I have reviewed the above referenced Amendment1to the Agreement 

between the TOWN OF PAYSON, on behalf of the Payson Police Department 

and GILA COUNTY, on behalf of the Gila County Sheriff’s Office and 

declare this Amendment 1 to be in proper form and within the powers and 

authority granted to the Town of Payson under the laws of the State of 

Arizona. 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
Date: 

Payson Town Attorney 

In accordance with the requirements of A.R.S. § 11-952(D), the 

undersigned Gila County Attorney acknowledges that he has reviewed 

the above Amendment 1 to Agreement on behalf of the Gila County and 

has determined that this Amendment 1 is in proper form and is within 

the powers and authority granted under the laws of the State of 

Arizona. 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
Date: 

Gila County Attorney’s Office 



Amendment No. 1 To Intergovernmental Agreement for Centralized Management of Arizona State 9-1-1 Grant Funding 

EXHIBIT A 

dwilliams
Stamp



mTERGOVERNMENTALAGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

TOWN OF PAYSON 
AND 

GILA COUNTY, AZ 
FOR 

CENTRALIZED MANAGEMENT OF 9-1-1 GRANT FUNDS 

THIS AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made and entered into this 23rd day of July 
2019, by and between the Town of Payson on behalf of the Town of Payson Police Department, a 
municipal corporation and a political subdivision of the State of Arizona, hereinafter referred to as 
"PPD" or "the Town", and Gila County, AZ, a political subdivision of the State of Arizona acting 
through its Board of Supervisors ("Gila County"} on behalf of the Gila County Sheriff's Office, 
hereinafter referred to as "GilaCoSO", "the County", or "Gila County" and singularly as ''the 
Party", and collectively as "the Parties". 

WHEREAS, the Parties pursuant to A.R.S. § ll-20 1 (A)(3) as public agencies of the State of 
Arizona, if authorized by their respective governing bodies, may enter into agreements with one another 
for services or joint or cooperative action; and 

WHEREAS, Arizona Administrative Code Title 2, Article 4 provides the definition of a 9-
1-1 network, the formation of a 9-1-1 planning committee for a specific geographical area, the 
adoption of a 9-1-1 Service Plan to include 9-1-1 system design standards, and operational 
requirements; and 

WHEREAS, the Administrative Code also defines Funding Eligibility, Allocation of Funds 
and Methods of Reimbursement; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties each have an established Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP) that 
is represented in the Gila 9-1 -1 Network Service Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Arizona 9-1-1 Program office requires a Single Point of Contact for each 9-
1-1 network system; and 

WHEREAS, the Gila County Sheriff's Office 9-1-l Network System Coordinator, 
hereinafter referred to as the Coordinator, is the Single Point of Contact for the network and works 
with the Arizona 9-1-1 program office on behalf of the Parties to ensure reliable and redundant 9-1-
1 network infrastructure, provide budgetary oversight, and participates statewide in long tenn 
planning, interoperability coordination, and project implementation; and 

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year 2020 grant funding application required by the Arizona 9-1-1 



Program Office, under the direction of the Arizona Office of Grants and Federal Resources 

(AzOGFR) was developed and submitted on behalf of the Parties by the Coordinator; and 

WHEREAS, a 9-1-1 Grant Award notification was received on April26, 2019 and is attached 

to this document. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

l . Purpose 
The purpose of the Agreement is to define the terms upon which Gila County will 
provide 9-1-1 program management including budget development, grant application 
workflow, vendor billing review, vender payment, and grant reimbursement processing on 
behalf of the Gila 9-1-1 Network. 

2. Term and Renewal 
A. Initial Term: This Agreement shall become effective when fully executed, by and under 

the authority of the governing body of each Party's jurisdiction. The initial term shall be 
for one (1) year beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June30, 2020. 

B. Renewal: Annual renewal of this Agreement shall be contingent on funding availability 
from the Arizona 911 Program Office and subject to the agreement of the Parties. 

3. Budget Management 
A. On behalf of both Parties, the 9-1-l Coordinator will be responsible to: 

i. Work with each PSAP Manager to develop and submit an annual 9-1-1 budget. 
ii. Coordinate budget requests with the State 9-1-1 Office. 
iii. Receive and validate vendor billing. 
iv. Coordinate vendor payments in an efficient and timely manner. 

4. Program Management 
A. Gila County provides program management on behalf of the Parties by: 

1. Ensuring that the program meets all technical and statistical requirements set by the 
State of Arizona and the FCC. 

ii. Maintaining open communications with the Town of Payson and PPD, including 
documentation related to the Network budget. 

iii. Provide interaction with vendors and make recommendations on vendor additions or 
changes that affect the Network, including procurement of services, when requested 
by the Parties. . 

iv. Coordinate funding for projects, training, or technical needs on behalf of the Parties. 
v. Schedule quarterly meetings of the Gila Regional PSAP Working Group to review 

Network performance, needs, and encourage interoperability between PSAPs in and 
around Gila County. 



5. Obligations 
In order to qualify for funding, all Parties are obligated to comply with Arizona 

Administrative Code Title 2, Article 4. 

6. Indemnification 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, each Patty agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold 
harmless the other Party and the other Party's officers, agents, and employees from all 

claims, losses, and causes of actions arising out of, resulting from, or in any manner connected 

with this Agreement, to the extent such claim, loss, cause of action, damage, or injury is 

caused or contributed to by, the negligent or willful acts, or omissions of the indemnifying 

party. 

7. Termination 
A. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party for any reason by providing at least 

180 days written notice to the other party. 

B. Either Party may terminate this Agreement for a material breach provided that the non

breaching Party provides at least thirty (30) days written notice to the other Party of its 

intent to terminate the Agreement, via hand delivery or certified mail, return receipt 

requested, and allows at least twenty (20) days from the date of receipt of the notice to 

cure the alleged breach. 

8. Notices and Contact List 

All notices or demands upon any party to this Agreement shall be in writing, unless 

other forms are designated elsewhere, and shall be delivered in person or sent by mail 

addressed as follows: 

Zm,J J-. -r: Sc..I'4L 
B6tt-eng.ler 

Chief of Police 
303 N. Beeline Hwy. 

Payson, Arizona 85541 

(928) 472~5053 

J. Adam Shepherd 

Gila County Sheriff 

1100 E. South St. 

Globe, Arizona 85501 

(928) 425-4449 

<ieAgler@fH!YSOflaz:.ge-¥- ashepherd@gilacountyaz.gov 
rf.,"~d'-r- e;Myt.n..llt!:.jov 

Jason Hazelo Debra Williams 
Lieutenant 

303 N. Beeline Hwy. 
Payson, Al'izona 85 541 

(928) 474-5177 
jhazelo@paysonaz.gov 

9~ 1-l System Coordinator 

PO Box 311 
Globe, AZ 85502 

(928) 402~ 1893 

dwilliams@gilacountyaz.gov 



9. Non-Discrimination 
The Patiies to this agreement shall not discriminate against any employee, client, or any 

other individual in any way because of that person's age, race, creed, color, religion, sex, 

disability, or national origin in the course of carrying out the Party's duties and 

responsibilities pursuant to this Agreement. 

10. Compliancewith Laws 
Each Party shall comply with all applicable federal , state and local laws, rules, 

regulations, standards, and Executive Orders, when acting under this Agreement. Any 

changes in applicable governing laws, rules and regulations during the terms of this 

Agreement shall apply, but do not require an amendment. 

I I. No Third-Party Beneficiaries 
Nothing in this Agreement is intended to create duties, obligations to, rights or remedies 

in th.ird parties not Parties to this Agreement. 

12. Standard of Care 
Nothing in this Agreement is intended to affect the legal liability of either Party to 

the Agreement by imposing any standard of care different from the standard of care 

imposed by applicable law. 

13 . Jurisdiction 
Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as otherwise limiting or extending the legal 
jurisdiction of any Party. 

14. Conflict oflnterest 

This Agreement is subject to cancellation fot· conflict of interest pursuant to A .R.S. § 3 8-
511, the pertinent provisions of which are incorporated herein by reference. 

15. Severability 

If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining 

provisions shall continue to be valid and enforceable to the full extent permitted by law. 

16. Assignment 

It is hereby agreed by the Parties that there will be no assignment or transfer of this 
Agreement, nor of any interest in this Agreement. 

17. Budget and Finances 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §II ~952(B)(3), -the establishment and maintenance of a budget for this 

Agreement and the financing thereof, shall be approved annually by the Parties through their 

respective governing bodies. Financing may include commitment of general funds, grant funds, 
or other available financing. 



18. Disposition of Property on Termination. 
Pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(B)( 4 ), upon complete termination of this Agreement, each Patty 
shall retain its respective property and property belonging to one which was furnished to the other 
shall be returned to the furnishing Party; upon partial termination of this Agreement, property no 
longer required for the execution of the Agreement shall be subject to the same return 
requirement. 

19. Immigration Law Compliance. 
As required by A.R.S. § 41-440 l, each Party hereby warrants its compliance with all federal 
immigration laws and regulations that relate to its employees and A.R.S. § 23-2l4(A). Each 
Party fwther warrants that after hiring an employee, it verifies the employment eligibility of the 
employee through the e-verify program. If either Party uses any subcontractors in performance 
of this Agreement, subcontractors shall warrant their compliance with all federal immigration 
laws and regulations that relate to its employees and A.R.S. § 23-214(A), and subcontractors 
shall further warrant that after hiring an employee, such subcontractor verifies the employment 
eligibility of the employee through the e-verify program. A breach of this warranty shall be 
deemed a material breach of this Agreement subject to penalties up to and including termination 
of this Agreement. Each Party retains the legal right to inspect the papers of the other Patty and 
its subcontractors engaged in performance of this Agreement to ensure that the other Party and 
its subcontractors are complying with the warranty. Any inspection will be conducted after 
reasonable notice and at reasonable times. If state law is amended, the Parties may modify this 
paragraph consistent with state law. 

20. Governing Law. 
This Agreement shall in all respects be governed by the laws of the State of Arizona without 
reference to its principles of conflicts of laws. 

21. Entire Agreement 

This document constitutes the entire Agreement between the Parties pertaining to the 
subject matter hereof. This Agreement shall not be modified, amended, altered or 
extended except through a written amendment signed by the Parties under the same 
authority and direction as this Agreement has been executed. 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, three (3) identical counterparts of this Agreement each of 

which shall include original signatures and for all purposes be deemed an original thereof, 
have been duly executed by the parties hereinafter named, on the date and year first above 

written. 

TO\VN 0 . PAYSON .,111 0 Date: [ .J- [..., I 1 

' 

Date: 

· o \\ •23-\ I 

M~n E. Sheppar , Clerk of the Board 

I have reviewed the above referenced Intergovernmental Agreement between the TOWN OF 

PAYSON, on behalf of the Payson Police Department and GILA COUNTY, on behalf of the Gila 
County Sheriffs Office, an agreement among public agencies in accordance with the requirements 
of A. R. S. §§ ll-951 through 11-954 and declare this Agreement to be in proper form and within 
the powers and authorit · ·anted n of Payson under the laws of the State of Arizona. 

Date: 

accordance with the requirements of A.R.S. § ll-952(D), the undersigned Deputy County 
Attorney acknowledges that he has reviewed the above Intergovernmental Agreement on behalf 
of the Gila County Sheriffs Office and has determined that this agreement is in proper form 
and is within the powers and authority granted under the laws of the State of Arizona. 

Date: 

· The Gila County Attorney's Office 
IIJ[, liz 

r I 



   
ARF-6026   Regular Agenda Item     4. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/19/2020  
Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Maryn Belling, Budget Manager
Department: Finance
Fiscal Year: 2020 Budgeted?: No
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

03/24/2020 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Budgeted and Unbudgeted County Inter-fund Transfers for FY2019

Background Information
During the course of routine business, the Finance Department prepares
fund transfers. The Finance Department shall bring forth each year the
transfers for the Board's review, discussion and approval to remain
compliant with A.R.S. § 42-17106.  Past practices for charging return to
competency costs in the amount of $467,519.18 in Criminal Justice
Enhancement Fund (CJEF) were not an appropriate use of funds and
required reimbursement from the General Fund.   CJEF funds are used
for jail enhancement expenses and the funds that are reimbursed in the
amount of $467,519.18 will be used for capital improvements to the Globe
detention facility.

A.R.S. § 42-17106. Expenditures limited to budgeted purposes; transfer
of monies.A. Except as provided in subsection B, a county, city, or
town shall not: 1. Spend money for a purpose that is not included in its
budget. 2. Spend money or incur or create a debt, obligation, or
liability in a fiscal year in excess of the amount stated for each
purpose in the final adopted budget for that year, except as provided
by law, revenue in excess of that amount required to meet
expenditures, debts, obligations and liabilities that are incurred under
the budget. B. A governing body may transfer monies between budget
items if all of the following apply: 1. The monies are available. 2. The



transfer is in the public interest and based on a demonstrated need. 3.
The transfer does not result in a violation of the limitations prescribed
in article IX, sections 19 and 20, Constitution of Arizona. 4. A majority
of the members of the governing body votes affirmatively on the
transfer at a public meeting.

Evaluation
A.R.S. § 42-17106 requires the Board of Supervisors, by majority vote, to
approve the budgeted and unbudgeted funds transfers at a public
meeting. 

Conclusion
In order to be compliant with A.R.S. § 42-17106, the Finance Department
requests the Board approve the inter-fund transfers.  In order to correctly
report appropriate expenses in CJEF Fund the return to competency
expenses must be reimbursed to this fund.

Recommendation
Staff recommends approval.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve the budgeted and unbudgeted
inter-fund transfers for FY 2019 in the amount of $467,519.18 from
General Fund to Criminal Justice Enhancement Fund. (Maryn Belling)

Attachments
ARS 42-1710
TR 128291
Journal Entry







Department Number Journal Type Sub Ledger G/L Date Description Source Reference Reclassification Journal Type
201.140 - Finance 
Department,System Generated

2020-00001831 JE GL 04/22/2020 To Record Inter-Fund Transfers JMenlove Departmental - 
Departmental Journals

G/L Date G/L Account Number Account Description Description Source Debit Amount Credit Amount
04/22/2020 1114_1000.10 Operating cash balances Cash in 

treasury
To Record Inter-Fund Transfers JMenlove .00 292,648.00

Due To/Due From: 1114 - Bond Issuance 2009
04/22/2020 1114.201.360_3940.10 Transfers Out Budgetary To Record Inter-Fund Transfers JMenlove 292,648.00 .00
04/22/2020 3011.300.340.000_3930.20 Transfer In Non-budgeted To Record Inter-Fund Transfers JMenlove .00 292,648.00
04/22/2020 3011.300.340.000_1000.10 Operating cash balances Cash in 

treasury
To Record Inter-Fund Transfers JMenlove 292,648.00 .00

Due To/Due From: 3011 - Sheriff's Justice Enhancement
04/22/2020 1005.201.140_3940.20 Transfers Out Unbudgeted To Record Inter-Fund Transfers JMenlove 174,871.18 .00
04/22/2020 1005_1000.10 Operating cash balances Cash in 

treasury
To Record Inter-Fund Transfers JMenlove .00 174,871.18

Due To/Due From: 1005 - General Fund
04/22/2020 3011.300.340.000_1000.10 Operating cash balances Cash in 

treasury
To Record Inter-Fund Transfers JMenlove 174,871.18 .00

Due To/Due From: 3011 - Sheriff's Justice Enhancement
04/22/2020 3011.300.340.000_3930.20 Transfer In Non-budgeted To Record Inter-Fund Transfers JMenlove .00 174,871.18

Number of Entries: 8 $935,038.36 $935,038.36

Page 1 of 1Run by Maryn Belling on 04/23/2020 10:02:23 AM

Journal Edit Listing
Sort By Entry



   
ARF-6052   Regular Agenda Item     4. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/19/2020  
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Sealed bid for the purchase of Assessor's parcel number 305-10-022D.

Background Information
On October 18, 2010, the Gila County Treasurer deeded parcel number
305-10-022D to the State of Arizona c/o Board of Supervisors because
the previous owner did not pay taxes on the subject property for 7
consecutive years. Per the Treasurer, this property is a small sliver of road
in Young.  The property adjoins Gila County Assessor parcel number
305-10-020B, which is owned by Russell Griffith and Janine Schmitz.

In December 2020, the Board of Supervisors held its annual auction and
this property did not sell; therefore, it was added to a list of properties
that are available for sale year-round. The lien amount for this property is
$363.32. Mr. Griffith and Ms. Schmitz have submitted a bid less than the
lien amount for the Board of Supervisors' consideration. If the Board
accepts the bid, Mr. Griffith and Ms. Schmitz intend to combine the
parcels. They want to purchase the property to improve the easement to
their property (parcel number 305-10-020B).

Evaluation
On May 7, 2020, the Clerk of the Board received this sealed by from Mr.
Griffith and Ms. Schmitz to purchase the subject parcel.

Gila County Resolution No. 15-05-05 states, " WHEREAS, the Board of
Supervisors may waive the requirement to sell the property for no less
than the total lien amount if a condition warrants selling a parcel at a
lesser price."

Conclusion
It would be advantageous for the Board of Supervisors to consider a bid



It would be advantageous for the Board of Supervisors to consider a bid
that is less than the lien amount; whereby, if the property is sold, it will go
back on the County's tax rolls.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors consider the bid for the
purchase of tax parcel number 305-10-022D

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to consider a sealed bid for the purchase
of Assessor's tax parcel number 305-10-022D and, if accepted, authorize
the Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deed. (Marian Sheppard)

Attachments
Letter from R. Griffith and J. Schmitz
Information on Parcel No. 305-10-022D















   
ARF-6035   Consent Agenda Item     5. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/19/2020  
Submitted For: Steve Lessard, Chief Probation Officer 
Submitted By: Sylvia Hernandez, Chief Administrative Officer
Department: Superior Court Division: Probation
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

07/01/2020 -
06/30/2021

Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

Yes Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Resolution No. 20-05-04 for Probation Department's participation in the
FY 2020-2021 Family Counseling Program.

Background Information
For the past nineteen years, Gila County has been providing a matching
fund requirement for the Gila County Probation Department to participate
in the Family Counseling Program through the Arizona Supreme Court,
Administrative Office of the Courts, Juvenile Justice Services Division.

Evaluation
As provided for in A.R.S. §8-264, a county may elect to participate in the
family counseling program by resolution of the county's board of
supervisors.

The supreme court shall then certify a list of counties which have elected
to participate and shall inform those counties of the amounts of funding
available to them.

The court shall certify that the amount expended by the county for
purposes of determining matching funds has been utilized to supplement,
not supplant, county or state funds that would otherwise be available for
family counseling services.

The court shall certify that the amount of aid provided by the state and
county to a family counseling program does not exceed seventy percent of



the program's annual operating budget.

Conclusion
The monies for this program provide services for strengthening family
relationships and prevention of juvenile delinquency.

In the past, when the Board of Supervisors has adopted this resolution
the County Finance Department has allocated the cash match
requirement to be taken from the Probation General Fund under line item
4340-45 -Miscellaneous matching funds expense.

Recommendation
The Gila County Probation Department recommends the adoption of
Board Resolution No. 20-05-04 certifying that the Board of Supervisors
will provide $1,944 in matching funds for the participation in the Family
Counseling Program.

Suggested Motion
Approval to adopt Resolution No. 20-05-04 authorizing Gila County
Probation Department's participation in the FY 2020-2021 Family
Counseling Program through the Arizona Supreme Court, Administrative
Office of the Courts, Juvenile Justice Services Division, and certifying that
a matching fund requirement of $1,944 for the Program will be provided
by the County.

Attachments
Resolution No. 20-05-04



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-05-04 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING GILA COUNTY PROBATION 
DEPARTMENT’S PARTICIPATION IN THE FY 2020-2021 FAMILY 
COUNSELING PROGRAM THROUGH THE ARIZONA SUPREME 
COURT, ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS, JUVENILE 
JUSTICE SERVICES DIVISION, AND CERTIFYING THAT A MATCH 
FUND REQUIREMENT OF $1,944 FOR THE PROGRAM WILL BE 
PROVIDED BY THE COUNTY.  
 

WHEREAS, the Gila County Probation Department has been participating in the Arizona 
Supreme Court, Administrative Office of the Courts, Juvenile Justice Services Division’s Family 
Counseling Program for many years as provided for in Arizona Revised Statutes, Sections 8-261 
through 8-265; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Family Counseling Program has proved to be beneficial by providing 
counseling to Gila County youth who have come to the attention of the court along with their 
families and siblings in an effort to address family problems that may be contributing to unlawful 
behavior; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Gila County Probation Department requests that the Board of Supervisors 
authorize its continuation in the Family Counseling Program for fiscal year 2020-2021 and 
certify that $1,944 will be provided as a match fund requirement;    
 
NOW, THEREFORE, we, the members of the Gila County Board of Supervisors do hereby 
authorize the Gila County Probation Department’s participation in the FY 2020-2021 Family 
Counseling Program through the Arizona Supreme Court, Administrative Office of the Courts, 
Juvenile Justice Services Division, and certify that a match fund requirement of $1,944 for the 
program will be provided by the County. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of May 2020, at Globe, Gila County, Arizona 
 
Attest:      GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
_______________________________ _______________________________ 
Marian Sheppard    Woody Cline, Chairman 
Clerk of the Board 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
______________________________ 
The Gila County Attorney’s Office 



   
ARF-6056   Consent Agenda Item     5. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/19/2020  
Reporting
Period:

BOS April 28, 2020 and May 5, 2020 BOS Meeting
Minutes

Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board

Information
Subject
Board of Supervisors' April 28, 2020 and May 5, 2020 Meeting Minutes.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the Board of Supervisors' April 28, 2020 and May 5, 2020
meeting minutes.

Attachments
4-28-20 BOS Minutes
5-5-20 BOS Minutes



Page 1 of 6 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  April 28, 2020 

 
WOODY CLINE       MARIAN SHEPPARD 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 

 
TOMMIE C. MARTIN          By: Marian Sheppard 
Vice-Chairman                                                             

 
TIM R. HUMPHREY      Gila County Courthouse 

Member         Globe, Arizona                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PRESENT:  Woody Cline, Chairman; Tommie C. Martin, Vice-Chairman (by 
phone); and Tim R. Humphrey, Member. 

 
STAFF PRESENT:  James Menlove, County Manager; Jacque Sanders, Deputy 
County Manager, District Librarian; Homero Vela, Assistant County Manager; 

Charles Shire, Deputy Gila County Attorney, Civil Bureau (by phone); and 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board. 
 

Item 1 – CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

Chairman Cline called the Work Session to order at 10:00 a.m. this date in the 
Board of Supervisors’ hearing room and Robert Hickman led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

 
Chairman Cline announced that he was changing the order of the agenda items 
whereby items 2C and 2D would be addressed first followed by 2A and 2B.  

(Note: Due to the lengthy discussions held on items 2C and 2D, later in the 
meeting Chairman Cline advised that items 2A and 2B would not be addressed 

at this Work Session, but rather would be placed on a future Work Session.)  
 

Item 2 – REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  

 
C.  Information/Discussion regarding Ordinance No. 11-02 - Open Outdoor 

Fire and potential items for inclusion for revision. 
 
Jacque Sanders, Deputy County Manager, District Librarian, advised that this 

item is for discussion only.  She added that for the Board to make any changes 
to this ordinance, the law requires the public to be provided with at least 15 
days’ advance notice of a public hearing to consider amending the ordinance.  

The Gila County Board of Supervisors adopted an ordinance for open outdoor 
fires in 1998. It was updated in 2001, and again in 2011. In general, the 



Page 2 of 6 

 

current ordinance (Ordinance No. 11-02) states that any time the United States 
Forest Service (USFS) issues an order placing restrictions on fires within the 

Tonto National Forest, Gila County follows suit on private property within the 
unincorporated areas of the County.  Since 2011, the USFS Tonto National 

Forest has often implemented restrictions by ranger district; however, the 
County ordinance does not have this flexibility.  In addition, the ordinance has 
a specific definition of 'barbecues' which are an exception to the ban; however, 

the definition does not address the newer types of pellet fed smokers and grills, 
nor does it allow for briquets in the barbecue definition. 
 

Ms. Sanders advised that last week the Tonto National Forest fire restrictions 
were set in place.  She received one public comment on this agenda item from 

Ron Sattelmaier, Fire Chief of the Water Wheel Fire & Medical District, in 
Payson.  Ms. Sanders read aloud Chief Sattelmaier’s letter.  He would like the 
County to revise its ordinance “to make it a tiered approach to different levels 

of fire restrictive enforcement as conditions change based upon the stages of 
fire restrictions imposed by the Tonto National Forest.”  The stages proposed by 

Chief Sattelmaier are as follows:  Stage One would prohibit any open burning 
such as campfires, warming fires and bonfires in any unincorporated parts of 
Gila County excluding National Forest lands.  Pellet grills/smokers, propane 

grills and pressurized gas fired cooking stoves and lanterns would be allowed.  
Stage Two would prohibit any open burning such as campfires, warming fires 
and bonfires as well as pellet grills/smokers and charcoal grills in any 

unincorporated parts of Gila County excluding National Forest lands.  Propane 
grills and pressurized gas fired cooking stoves and lanterns would be allowed.  

The use of chainsaws would be restricted to use between 8 p.m. and 8 a.m.  
The use of gas fired torches, welding and metal cutting operations would be 
restricted to inside of a structure or workshop area with a concrete floor and 

away from combustible materials.  Chief Sattelmaier’s letter states, “I believe 
that allowing pellet grills/smokers grills during stage one restrictions is 
reasonable.  Pellet grills/smokers are a self-contained outdoor cooking device 

that do not emit embers or ash from the device during cooking operations, thus 
significantly reducing the chances of an accidental ignition of combustible 

materials external to the cooking device.”   
 
Ms. Sanders researched other Arizona counties, more particularly Yavapai and 

Navajo Counties, and incorporated some of the language those counties use 
into the proposed revised ordinance.  She proceeded to review the proposed 

changes to Ordinance No. 11-02.  Since this document would be frequently 
utilized by the public, she suggested removing all “whereas” statements and 
one “now, therefore” statement so that the public could get straight to the 

regulations outlined in the ordinance.  Under Section 1-Definitions, paragraph 
1.1, the definition of “open outdoor fire” is proposed to be as follows; Means a 
fire where the products of combustion are emitted directly into the ambient air 
without passing through a stack or a chimney.  This includes burning in a burn 
barrel.  



Page 3 of 6 

 

Under Section 1, paragraph 1.1, the definition of “campfire” is proposed to be 
as follows:  Means an open outdoor fire which is used only for the cooking of food 
or providing personal warmth for human beings or for recreational purposes.  
Under Section 1, paragraph 1.3, the definition of “barbeque” is proposed to be 

one of the following:  1) Means fires fueled by propane, charcoal, manufactured 
pellets OR 2) means fixed or portable device where food is cooked on or enclosed 
in a metal frame over fires fueled by propane or other gas source, or 
commercially manufactured charcoal or wood pellets.  Under Section 2-
Prohibition, paragraph 2.1, the following language in red is proposed to be 

added:  At any time when the United States Department of Agriculture, United 
States Forest Service, issues an order under Title 36, Section 261.52 of the Code 
of Federal Regulations placing certain restrictions on fires within the Tonto 
National Forest either by designated Ranger District or the Tonto National Forest 
as a whole, it shall be unlawful for any person to build, maintain, attend, ignite, 
or use an open outdoor fire, bonfire, campfire or fireworks, in the same 
geographical location(s) except as provided in this Section.  Section 3-Penalties, 

paragraph 3.1, of the proposed revised ordinance also recommends increasing 
the penalty for a violation from $500 to $1,000.  Under Section 4-Applicability, 
paragraph 4.1, the following language in red is proposed to be added:  This 
Ordinance applies within all unincorporated areas of Gila County.  In the event 
that the Tonto National Forest implements fire restrictions by Forest Ranger 
Districts, the County Open Outdoor Fire Ban would be in effect in the 
unincorporated areas within each applicable Ranger District. 
 

J. Adam Shepherd, Gila County Sheriff, stated that the Sheriff’s Office concern 
regarding the ordinance is that of enforcement.  He thanked Ms. Sanders as 

she addressed some of his earlier concerns. 
 
Ms. Sanders further reviewed Chief Sattelmaier’s recommended changes.  She 

stated, “In the past, the County has chosen to limit private property rights to 
just fire bans.  Ron’s (Chief Sattelmaier) letter begins to move into those other 
areas of restricting running a chainsaw on private property, a welder on private 

property, smoking on private property…Typically the ordinance has not 
addressed.”  She added that she answered questions from four citizens and two 

of them wanted to know if the ordinance would be updated to include pellet 
smokers.  The Board members agreed with Ms. Sanders’ recommended 
changes that are outlined in the draft ordinance except it was agreed to not 

increase the penalty fee of $500.  Ms. Sanders replied that to her knowledge 
the Board has made two exceptions to lift a ban on fires.  She stated, “They 

were generally for commercial operations in the north after it had started 
raining to allow for something like the Gila County Cattlegrower’s (Association) 
dinner.  There has probably been more.  Generally speaking, they had to have 

the blessing of the local fire district and a fireman on hand with water on site 
at hand.  With enough lead time there is, I believe, a process to allow a 
commercial or semi-commercial exception.”  Chairman Cline stated, “The 



Page 4 of 6 

 

Forest Service usually coordinates with one another but at times they don’t.  I 
want the Board of Supervisors to have the ability to make exceptions to come 

out of a ban.”  Ms. Sanders replied that such a statement could be added to the 
ordinance.  Each Board member agreed to the suggested changes to Ordinance 

No. 11-02.  Sheriff Shepherd added, “As long as you are not asking us to make 
the decision for an exception, I am all for it.”  James Menlove, County Manager, 
suggested that language could be added to the ordinance to allow the 

Chairman to make an exception during a fire ban of which that decision could 
later be brought before the Board for approval.  Ms. Sanders stated that she 
would meet with Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board, to arrange for the 

advertisement of a public hearing notice in the newspaper so that the final 
draft of revised Ordinance No. 11-02 could be presented to the Board of 

Supervisors for adoption. 
 
D.  Information/Discussion regarding the Coronavirus (COVID-19) 

outbreak and the resulting economic impact and financial projections for 
Gila County for fiscal years 2019-20, 2020-21 and beyond.   

 
Arizona Governor Doug Ducey issued a state of emergency for Arizona on 
March 11, 2020.  Since that time, he also issued various executive orders to 

include banning any on-site dining at restaurants and restricting many other 
businesses.   
 

James Menlove, County Manager, stated that these business restrictions will 
have a negative impact on Gila County revenues.  He advised that Gila County 

Administration and the Finance Department are closely monitoring the 
financial impacts and are making continuous projections these impacts will 
have on the financial position of Gila County.  Mr. Menlove proceeded to review 

graphs and charts contained in the Financial Report & COVID-19 Analysis that 
outlines the impacts of COVID-19 on the County’s current FY 2019-2020 
budget and future FY 2020-2021 budget. 

 
In summary, it is projected that the Gila County excise taxes collected from 

restaurants and bars, amusement, retail, and transient lodging will be 
significantly impacted by COVID-19, which is essentially about 70% of the 
County’s sales tax revenues.  Mr. Menlove expects some impacts to the FY 

2019-2020 budget in May, but more so in June.  His biggest concern is the FY 
2020-2021 budget.  According to Mr. Menlove’s calculations, the County will 

need to cut its FY 2020-2021 budget by $1,424,083.  Mr. Menlove told the 
Board that it is unlikely the County will receive any of the CARES package 
money.  He credited former County Manager John Nelson, who also served for 

many years as the Finance Director, with establishing a County Rainy Day 
Fund; a reserve fund.  Chairman Cline asked Mr. Menlove if he plans on using 
the Rainy Day Fund to meet the budget shortfall.  Mr. Menlove replied that, if 

necessary, those funds may be used but it would be on a temporary basis.  
Chairman Cline wanted to know if the $4.19 tax rate might be lowered and 



Page 5 of 6 

 

asked about the impact on County revenues.  Mr. Menlove quickly calculated 
that should the rate be lowered to $4.00 per $100 of assessed valuation on a 

$100,000 home, the County would lose $1.25M, and the property owner would 
only save $20.  Chairman Cline suggested that those special taxing districts 

which have a reserve fund should consider lowering their levies.  Mr. Menlove 
advised that he is instituting a 3-6 month hiring freeze to meet the budget 
shortfall and stated that there needs to be 40 fewer positions on the payroll, 

which can mostly be achieved by letting open positions remain unfilled.  He 
also advised that the County’s Capital Improvement Plan needs to be reviewed 
to determine if any projects could be delayed.   

 
Mr. Menlove talked briefly about the County’s Discover Gila County Project, 

which is web-based to promote all of the events, activities, destination sites 
and opportunities that exist within Gila County.  He gave credit to the Board of 
Supervisors for having the insight to invest in that project.  The Board 

members thanked Mr. Menlove for the presentation. 
 

A.  Information/Discussion on current and future Public Works 
Department projects as outlined in the County's 5-Year Capital 
Improvement Plan.  THIS AGENDA ITEM WAS NOT ADDRESSED. 

 
B.  Information/Discussion on current and future Facilities Management 
Department projects as outlined in the County's 5-Year Capital 

Improvement Plan.  THIS AGENDA ITEM WAS NOT ADDRESSED. 
 

Item 3 – CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public 
benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any 
issue within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members 

may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), at the 
conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Board 

of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have 
addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a 

matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 
future date. 
 

There weren’t any comments from the public. 
 

Item 4 - At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-
431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 
may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 

on information presented. 
 
Supervisors Cline, Martin and Humphrey and the County Manager presented a 

brief summary of current events.  
 



Page 6 of 6 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, 
Chairman Cline adjourned the meeting at 12:10 p.m. 

 
APPROVED: 

 
_____________________________________ 
Woody Cline, Chairman 

 
ATTEST: 
 

_____________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 



Page 1 of 6 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  May 5, 2020 

 
WOODY CLINE       MARIAN SHEPPARD 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 

 
TOMMIE C. MARTIN          By: Marian Sheppard 
Vice-Chairman 

                                                             
TIM R. HUMPHREY      Gila County Courthouse 

Member         Globe, Arizona                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PRESENT:  Woody Cline, Chairman; Tommie C. Martin, Vice-Chairman (by 
phone); and Tim R. Humphrey, Member. 

 
STAFF PRESENT:  W. James Menlove, County Manager; Jacque Sanders, 
Deputy County Manager, District Librarian; Charles Shire, Deputy Gila County 

Attorney, Civil Bureau (via ITV); and Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board. 
 
Item 1 – CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – INVOCATION 

 
Chairman Cline called the Regular Meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. this date in 

the Board of Supervisors’ hearing room. Mary Springer led the Pledge of 
Allegiance and James Menlove delivered the invocation. 
 

Item 2 – PRESENTATIONS: 
 
A.  Presentation of information on the University of Arizona's Cooperative 

Extension 4-H Program.  
 

Renee Carstens, 4-H Agent for the Gila County 4-H Program, gave a brief 
summary of her personal and professional history.  She advised that she and 
John Hatch, who works out of the Payson 4-H office, oversee the Gila County 

4-H Program.  Mr. Hatch also oversees the youth mentorship program.  Gila 
County 4-H provides opportunities to grow and learn leadership, responsibility, 

and citizenship while developing competent, caring and actively engaged youth. 
There are 3 AmeriCorps that support the Gila County 4-H Program.  Currently 
in Gila County there are 32 project, Leaders Council and community clubs.  

Project clubs vary from traditional 4-H (livestock, archery, cooking, & sewing) 
to STEM, kayak, wood working, life skills, chess & emergency preparedness. 
There are 192 active youth members and 37 volunteer adult leaders.  Ms. 

Carstens reviewed the various programs and activities that are offered to the 
youth:  Ag Daze Program, an agriculture awareness program; JOLT and 4-H 



Page 2 of 6 

 

Camp Leadership and traditional summer camps; AZ Summit offered to high 
school students to provide an opportunity to explore the university campus 

and possible careers; Youniversity Expanding 4-H STEM opportunities and 
career exploration for middle and high school youth; Walmart Foundation 4-H 

Healthy Habits Program offered to classes at Copper Rim Elementary and in 
San Carlos.  Forty-five youth completed six Choose Health: Food, Fun and 
Fitness (CHFFF) lessons.  She reviewed the various grants, donations, gifts, 

and fundraising efforts that are essential to sustain the 4-H Program.  During 
the current COVID-19 outbreak, 4-H members have been doing virtual learning 
at home, and many members have been sewing masks that are being 

distributed through the community.  She added that members have been 
spending time working on other projects at home.  Ms. Carstens added that 

she is always seeking out new grant opportunities to help fund the 4-H 
Program. 
 

Vice-Chairman Martin thanked Ms. Carstens for the presentation and stated 
that the Tonto National Recreation Conservation District, located in Gila 

County, should be recognized for their sponsorship of the Ag Daze Program.  
Ms. Carstens agreed and apologized for forgetting to mention the District.  
Supervisor Humphrey and Chairman Cline thanked Ms. Carstens and 

recognized the importance of the 4-H Program in Gila County.  Ms. Carstens 
handed out some gift bags from the 4-H youth to show their appreciation for 
Gila County’s support of the program.  Chairman Cline also offered his 

personal support to Ms. Carstens and said that she could contact him or Cathy 
Melvin, his Executive Assistant, at any time. 

 
Item 3 – REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS: 
 

A.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve the appointment of Mary 
Navarro as a Justice of the Peace Pro Tempore for the Globe Justice Court 
with the term expiring December 31, 2020.  

 
Jonathan Bearup, Superior Court Administrator, stated that the Presiding 

Judge of the Superior Court in Gila County has requested the appointment of 
Mary Navarro as a Justice of the Peace Pro Tempore.  Mr. Bearup advised that 
typically Justices of the Peace Pro Tempore are appointed on an annual basis.  

Mr. Navarro recently completed the new judge orientation program so that is 
the reason her name is being presented at this time.  Each Supervisor agreed 

that Ms. Navarro will be an asset to the County as a Justice of the Peace Pro 
Tempore due to her many years of experience working in the Globe Regional 
Justice of the Peace’s Office.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded 

by Supervisor Humphrey, the Board unanimously approved the appointment of 
Mary Navarro as a Justice of the Peace Pro Tempore for the Globe Justice 
Court with the term expiring December 31, 2020.  

 



Page 3 of 6 

 

B.  Information/Discussion/Action to consider waiving the $300 
application fee for Conditional Use Permit Application No. P2004-024.  

 
Scott Buzan, Community Development Department Director, presented 

information on this item.  On October 18, 2019, Community Development staff 
issued a building permit in the Whispering Pines subdivision which is zoned 
R1L for a two-story single-family residence with 2,478 square feet habitable 

space and a 1,267 square foot attached garage.  During the submittal of the 
plans staff mistakenly missed that the structure is three stories and exceeds 
the maximum 30-foot building height measured from the grade level to the 

mean height between the eaves and ridge for gable and hip roofs per the Gila 
County Zoning Ordinance by 4 feet.  The Zoning Ordinance states that a 

Conditional Use Permit shall be required for any building exceeding two stories 
or thirty feet above ground level in an R1L zoning district.  Community 
Development staff received a complaint that the structure was too tall for the 

area.  Upon investigation, staff discovered the error.  The property owner, after 
being informed by staff, submitted a Conditional Use Permit application.  The 

Conditional Use Permit application is scheduled to be heard by the Gila County 
Planning and Zoning Commission on May 21, 2020, at 10:00 a.m.  Mr. Buzan 
requested a waiver of the $300 Conditional Use Permit application fee for this 

case due to the oversight of Community Development staff.  He added that the 
property owner has paid $3,100 in building permit fees and he is cooperating 
with the Community Development Department regarding the Conditional Use 

Permit.  Each Board member agreed that the property owner should not have 
to pay the $300 fee.  Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Vice-

Chairman Martin, the Board unanimously waived the $300 application fee for 
Conditional Use Permit Application No. P2004-024. 
 

C.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve Professional Services 
Contract No. 121619-Third Party Medical Claims Administrator for 
Sheriff's Office Detention with CorrectCare-Integrated Health for a period 

of one year with options to renew for up to three years at a cost of $14.00 
per claim.  

 
Mary Springer, Finance Director, presented this item.  Currently reviewing 
adult detention inmate medical claims and determining eligibility for cost 

reduction is incredibly time-consuming and County staff is not trained 
sufficiently to know all the adjustments and exclusions that apply to medical 

claims. At the request of Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd, the Board of Supervisors 
authorized the advertisement of Request for Proposals No. 121619 on January 
21, 2020. There was one responsive and responsible proposal submitted by 

CorrectCare-Integrated Health.  Ms. Springer advised that the Sheriff's Office 
reviewed the proposal and supports issuing a contract to CorrectCare-
Integrated Health for third-party claims administrator services.  She stated that 

CorrectCare-Integrated Health will review all claims for correctness and 
overcharges.  Ms. Springer stated that Major Justin Solberg of the Sheriff’s 



Page 4 of 6 

 

Office was present to answer questions.  Justin Solberg, Detention 
Commander, advised that he sent 6 inmate medical claims totaling 

$121,071.54 to this company for review.  After CorrectCare-Integrated Health 
applied the AHCCCS (Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System) schedule 

fee to the claims, which drops the claims to the AHCCCS fees, the claim total 
dropped to $42,232.08. Major Solberg added that had there been erroneous or 
double billings on these claims, the total would have dropped to $19,282.15.  

He stated, “It is well worth it to make sure we are not paying more than we 
have to.”  Should the Board decide to approve the contract, Chairman Cline 
asked Major Solberg to report the cost savings to the Board in 6 to 12 months, 

to which Major Solberg agreed.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, 
seconded by Supervisor Humphrey, the Board unanimously approved 

Professional Services Contract No. 121619. 
 
D.  Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the advertisement of 

Request for Sealed Proposals No. 041520-Annual Newspaper Contract to 
solicit bids for an annual contract for all advertising, publications, and 

printing required to be done or made by all departments of county 
government for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.  
 

Ms. Springer presented this agenda item.  In accordance with the Arizona 
Revised Statutes, the Board of Supervisors is required to enter into an annual 
newspaper contract.  Ms. Springer advised that in January 2020, the Board 

entered into a six-month contract for newspaper services instead of a 12-month 
contract so that the contract would end on June 30, 2020.  As a result, all 

future newspaper contracts will be awarded for a fiscal year rather than a 
calendar year.  She requested authorization to advertise this Request for Sealed 
Bids.  Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded by Vice-Chairman 

Martin, the Board unanimously authorized the advertisement of Request for 
Sealed Proposals No. 041520. 
 

E.  Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 20-05-01 
appointing Mary Jane Springer, Finance Director, as the Chief Fiscal 

Officer for Gila County as required by Arizona Revised Statutes § 41-
1279.07(E).  
 

James Menlove, County Manager, presented this agenda item.  As required by 
Arizona Revised Statutes § 41-1279.07(E), annually by July 31 each county, 

city, town, and community college district must provide the Auditor General 
the name of the chief fiscal officer (CFO) the governing board designates to 
submit the current fiscal year’s Annual Expenditure Limitation Report and 

certify to the accuracy of the report.  Mr. Menlove requested that Ms. Springer 
be appointed as the CFO for Gila County and he proceeded to review some of 
her accomplishments as Gila County Finance Director.  Each Supervisor 

complimented Ms. Springer’s quality of work and leadership in the position of 
Finance Director.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded by 



Page 5 of 6 

 

Supervisor Humphrey, the Board unanimously adopted Resolution No. 20-05-
01.  (A copy of the resolution is permanently on file in the Board of 

Supervisors’ Office and attached to these minutes.) 
 

Item 4 – CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS: (Any matter on the Consent 
Agenda will be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and voted 
upon as a regular agenda item upon the request of any member of the 

Board of Supervisors.)  
 
A.  Approval of revised Public Works Department Policy “Commercial 

Driver License (CDL) Random Drug/Alcohol Testing” to make changes and 
additions to the verbiage; to change the format of the policy; and change 

the policy number from DPW 09-05 to PWS-012.  
 
B.  Approval of the Board of Supervisors' April 21, 2020 meeting minutes.  

 
C.  Acknowledgment of the March 2020 monthly activity report submitted 

by the Clerk of the Superior Court's Office.  
 
D.  Acknowledgment of the March 2020 monthly activity report submitted 

by the Recorder's Office.   
 
E.  Acknowledgment of the March 2020 monthly activity report submitted 

by the Globe Regional Constable's Office.  
 

F.  Acknowledgment of the March 2020 monthly activity report submitted 
by the Payson Regional Constable's Office.  
 

G.  Acknowledgment of the March 2020 monthly activity report submitted 
by the Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.  
 

H.  Acknowledgment of the March 2020 monthly activity report 
submitted by the Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.  

 
Upon motion by Supervisor Humphrey, seconded Vice-Chairman Martin, the 
Board unanimously approved Consent Agenda items 4A-4H. 

 
Item 5 – CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public 

benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any 
issue within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members 
may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 

Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), at the 
conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Board 
of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have 

addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a 



Page 6 of 6 

 

matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 
future date. 

 
There weren’t any comments from the public. 

 
Item 6 - At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-
431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 

may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 
on information presented. 
 

Supervisors Martin, Humphrey and Cline, the County Manager and Deputy 
County Manager presented a summary of current events.   

 
There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, 
Chairman Cline adjourned the meeting at 11:02 a.m. 

 
APPROVED: 

 
 
_____________________________________ 

Woody Cline, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 

 
 

_____________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 



   
ARF-6038   Consent Agenda Item     5. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/19/2020  
Reporting
Period:

For the month of April 2020

Submitted For: Shelley McPherson, HR and Risk Management Director 
Submitted By: Erica Raymond, Human Resources Assistant Sr.

Information
Subject
Human Resources Department Monthly Reports for April 2020.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the Human Resources Department monthly activity reports
for April 2020.

Attachments
HR Summary Report
04/07/20 Human Resources Report
04/14/20 Human Resources Report
04/21/20 Human Resources Report
04/28/20 Human Resources Report



Summary
Year To 
Date Jan‐20 Feb‐20 Mar‐20 Apr‐20 May‐20 Jun‐20 Jul‐20 Aug‐20 Sep‐20 Oct‐20 Nov‐20 Dec‐20

Human	Resources	Action	Items

DEPARTURES 29 4 13 4 8

NEW HIRES REGULAR STATUS 21 9 6 3 3

NEW HIRES TEMPORARY STATUS 4 2 2 0 0

END OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD 44 10 8 12 14

DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS 18 5 2 8 3

OTHER ACTIONS 21 7 4 2 8

REQUEST TO POST 16 4 6 5 1

  Total Transactions 153 41 41 34 37 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 
   

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
APRIL 7, 2020 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Jolene Myers - Clerk of Superior Court - Temporary Court Clerk - 03/27/20 - General Fund - DOH 
12/23/19 

2. Vicki DeAnda - Finance - Accounting Associate - 05/10/20 - General Fund - DOH 01/29/97 
 
NEW HIRES: 
 

3. Filomeno Butierez IV - Administrative Services - Administrative Clerk - 04/06/20 - General Fund - 
Replacing Ashlyn Earven 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

4. Alyxx Hartmann - Sheriff's Office - Detention Officer - 04/08/20 - General Fund 
5. Kyle Parker - Sheriff's Office - Deputy Sheriff - 04/08/20 - General Fund 

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
APRIL 14, 2020 

 
NEW HIRES: 
 

1. Derek Riggs - Library District - IT Support Specialist - 04/27/20 - Library Assistance Fund - Replacing 
Thomas French 

2. Lori White - Sheriff's Office - Nurse - 04/20/20 - General Fund - Replacing Penni Padgett 
 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

3. Veronica Hernandez - Health and Emergency Services - Community Health Specialist - 04/14/20 - WIC 
Fund 

4. Steven Jenson - Assessor's Office - Chief Deputy Assessor - 03/19/20 - General Fund 
5. Rebecca Taft - Assessor's Office - Property Appraiser II - 12/10/19 - General Fund 

 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

6. Penni Padgett - Sheriff's Office - From Nurse - To Detention Medical Director (underfill) - 04/13/20 - 
General Fund - Replacing Richard Hobson 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

7. David Luhm - Computer Services - IT Support Specialist - 04/13/20 - General Fund - Salary correction 
8. Gabriel Scales - Computer Services - IT Systems Administrator - 04/13/20 - General Fund - Salary 

correction 
 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
APRIL 21, 2020 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Jenny Shults - Public Works - Road Maintenance and Equipment Operator - 04/09/20 - Public Works 
Fund - DOH 02/04/19 

 
NEW HIRES: 
 

2. Ruben Duarte - Sheriff's Office - Detention Officer - 04/27/20 - General Fund - Replacing Bret 
McDaniel 

3. Dennis Pool - Sheriff's Office - Detention Officer - 04/27/20 - General Fund - Replacing Andrew 
Madrid 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

4. Andrea Cullen - Health and Emergency Services - Community Health Specialist - 05/18/20 - WIC Fund  
5. Nicole Barrett - Health and Emergency Services - Administrative Clerk Senior - 04/28/20 - Health 

Service Fund 
6. Tammie Mounce - Administrative Services - Administrative Clerk - 02/05/20 - General Fund 
7. Amanda Frost - Public Works - Scalehouse Attendant - 05/11/20 - Recycling and Landfill Management 

Fund  
 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

8. Griselda Ruiz - Globe Justice Court - From Justice Court Clerk - To Justice Court Clerk Senior - 
04/27/20 - General Fund - Replacing Karrie Powers 

9. David Kell - Sheriff's Office - From Detention Officer Sgt. - To Detention Officer - 04/17/20 - General 
Fund - Replacing Marcus Teague Jr.  

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

10. Jeff Baer - Computer Services/School Superintendent's Office - IT and School Systems Administrator - 
04/13/20 - General Fund - Salary correction 

11. Scott Albretsen - Finance/Computer Services - IT Systems Administrator - 04/13/20 - General Fund - 
Salary correction 

12. Michael Dixon - Public Works - Vehicle and Equipment Mechanic - 04/28/20 - Public Works Fund - 
Extending probationary period an additional three months 

13. Raymond Fulton - Sheriff's Office - Special Investigator(.75) - 04/03/20 - From General Fund - To 
General(.75)/Drug Gang Violent Crime(.25) Funds - Special assignment 

14. Mark Highstreet II - Sheriff's Office - From Deputy Sheriff - To Deputy Sheriff Task Force Detective - 
04/03/20 - From General Fund - To Drug Gang Violent Crime Fund - Special assignment 

 
 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
APRIL 28, 2020 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Ruben Duarte - Sheriff's Office - Detention Officer - 04/27/20 - General Fund - DOH 04/27/20 
2. Mark Guerena - Public Works - County Engineer - 05/15/20 - Public Works Fund - DOH 10/15/07 
3. Robert Hickman - Facilities and Land Management - Interim Facilities Management Director - 05/22/20 

- Facilities Management Fund - DOH 08/11/97 
 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

4. Courtney White - Sheriff's Office - Detention Officer - 04/29/20 - General Fund 
5. Isom White - Recorder's Office - Recorder's Clerk - 05/25/20 - General Fund 
6. Elizabeth Lopez - Recorder's Office - Recorder's Clerk - 05/25/20 - General Fund 
7. Stephanie Johnson - Recorder's Office - Recorder's Clerk - 05/25/20 - General Fund 
8. Tiffany Brown-Cocroft - Community Services - Permit Technician - 04/14/20 - General Fund 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

9. Michael Teitsworth - Sheriff's Office - Detention Officer - 05/20/20 - General Fund - Extending 
probationary period an additional six months 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

10. Facilities and Land Management - Facilities Management Director - Vacated by Robert Hickman 



   
ARF-6036   Consent Agenda Item     5. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/19/2020  
Reporting
Period:

April 1, 2020 to April 30, 2020

Submitted For: Amber Warden, Accounting Manager 
Submitted By: Amber Warden, Accounting Manager

Information
Subject
Finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting for the Month of
April 2020.

Suggested Motion
Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the month of April
2020.

Attachments
Finance Reports 04-01-20 to 04-30-20
Finance Report 04-01-20 to 04-30-20 Voids



Number Date

Transaction 

Amount

302418 04/03/2020 $4,874.43

302419 04/03/2020 $238,871.76

302420 04/03/2020 $172,989.78

302421 04/03/2020 $13.50

302422 04/03/2020 $6,374.52

302423 04/03/2020 $16,523.07

302424 04/03/2020 $2,374.51

302425 04/03/2020 $16,204.42

302426 04/03/2020 $18.72

302427 04/03/2020 $16,673.72

302428 04/03/2020 $9,163.52

302429 04/03/2020 $118.08

302430 04/03/2020 $1,114.33

302431 04/03/2020 $2,944.57

302432 04/03/2020 $181.34

302433 04/03/2020 $567.50

302434 04/03/2020 $27,161.52

302435 04/03/2020 $70,240.20

302436 04/03/2020 $59,357.31

302437 04/03/2020 $59,357.31

302438 04/03/2020 $13,957.98

302439 04/03/2020 $13,957.98

302440 04/03/2020 $340.00

302441 04/03/2020 $7.17

302442 04/03/2020 $4,996.50

302443 04/03/2020 $2,621.63

302444 04/03/2020 $4,303.58

302445 04/03/2020 $507.50

302446 04/03/2020 $58,701.70

302447 04/03/2020 $1,290.00Accounts Payable SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE TRUST Co FBO NRS

Accounts Payable NORTHERN ARIZONA LAW 

ENFORCEMENT ASSOC
Accounts Payable PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Accounts Payable MODERN WOODMEN OF AMERICA

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

Accounts Payable METLIFE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

Accounts Payable GUGLIELMO & ASSOCIATES

Accounts Payable IVY FUNDS

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

Accounts Payable FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

Accounts Payable GILSBAR FSA

Accounts Payable GILSBAR HSA

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED 

CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT 
Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT 

PLAN
Accounts Payable EORP LEGACY

Accounts Payable CORP - AOC

Accounts Payable CORP - DISPATCHER

Accounts Payable CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN

Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM
Accounts Payable AZCOPS

Accounts Payable COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL 

INSURANCE 

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable

Check

Accounts Payable AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE 

COMPANY
Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE 

BENEFIT TRUST PRE TAX

*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 4/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 4/30/2020

Source Payee Name

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 1 of 12  Tuesday, May 5, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335603','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335604','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335605','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335606','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335607','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335608','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335609','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335610','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335611','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335612','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335613','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335614','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335615','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335616','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335617','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335618','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335619','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335620','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335621','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335622','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335623','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335624','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335625','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335626','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335627','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335628','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335629','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335630','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335631','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335632','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 4/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 4/30/2020

302448 04/03/2020 $194.89

302449 04/03/2020 $2,710.16

302450 04/03/2020 $135.92

302451 04/03/2020 $50.00

302452 04/02/2020 $546.44

302453 04/02/2020 $7,368.00

302454 04/02/2020 $125.00

302455 04/02/2020 $660.00

302456 04/02/2020 $43,922.50

302457 04/02/2020 $1,524.24

302458 04/02/2020 $232.00

302459 04/02/2020 $402.19

302460 04/02/2020 $1,312.50

302461 04/02/2020 $6,979.75

302462 04/02/2020 $1,466.00

302463 04/02/2020 $171.41

302464 04/02/2020 $505.26

302465 04/02/2020 $165.90

302466 04/02/2020 $50.71

302467 04/02/2020 $1,334.32

302468 04/02/2020 $288.36

302469 04/02/2020 $600.00

302470 04/02/2020 $267.55

302471 04/02/2020 $75.00

302472 04/02/2020 $1,816.65

302473 04/02/2020 $500.00

302474 04/02/2020 $9,582.05

302475 04/02/2020 $246.75

302476 04/02/2020 $347.25

302477 04/02/2020 $623.27

302478 04/02/2020 $281.58

302479 04/02/2020 $137.70

302480 04/02/2020 $247.00Accounts Payable US Imaging Inc.

Accounts Payable UNIFIRST CORPORATION 

Accounts Payable Universal Police Supply Co.

Accounts Payable UPHOLSTERY STATION

Accounts Payable STANDIFIRD, BARRY

Accounts Payable THUNDERBIRD CYLINDER INC

Accounts Payable THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR 

CORPORATION

Accounts Payable SIMPSON, JUSTIN

Accounts Payable SOUTHWEST GAS

Accounts Payable ST. PAUL'S UNITED METHODIST 

CHURCH

Accounts Payable SCALES, GARY, V

Accounts Payable SEXTON, PAUL

Accounts Payable SHRED IT USA LLC

Accounts Payable REDMOND, JEANNETTE

Accounts Payable RICOH USA INC

Accounts Payable RIM COMMUNICATIONS

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup

Accounts Payable PERSONNEL SAFETY 

Accounts Payable Postnet

Accounts Payable JJ JUST JUSTICE, JANNETTE C. 

ROHTERT
Accounts Payable Law Office of John S. Perlman, LLC 

Accounts Payable Law Office of Jonathan L. Warshaw 

PLLC

Accounts Payable Arizona Supreme Court

Accounts Payable ARIZONA WATER COMPANY

Accounts Payable AXIS FORENSIC TOXICOLOGY INC

Accounts Payable Alhambra Mobile Home Park & Storage 

LLC
Accounts Payable Aqua-Serv Engineers, Inc.

Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE PRISON GLOBE

Accounts Payable THUNDERBIRD COLLECTION SPEC 

INC
Accounts Payable UNITED STATES TREASURY

Accounts Payable A2 Beeline Auto Glass 

Accounts Payable Social Security Administration 

Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT 

CLEARINGHOUSE

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 2 of 12  Tuesday, May 5, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335633','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335634','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335635','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335636','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335637','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335638','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335639','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335640','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335641','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335642','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335643','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335644','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335645','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335646','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335647','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335648','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335649','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335650','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335651','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335652','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335653','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335654','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335655','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335656','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335657','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335658','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335659','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335660','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335661','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335662','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335663','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335664','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335665','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 4/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 4/30/2020

302481 04/02/2020 $303.37

302482 04/02/2020 $113.00

302483 04/02/2020 $800.00

302484 04/02/2020 $3,502.31

302485 04/07/2020 $1,000.00

302486 04/07/2020 $120.00

302487 04/07/2020 $850.00

302488 04/07/2020 $900.00

302489 04/07/2020 $186.37

302490 04/07/2020 $2,800.00

302491 04/07/2020 $124.50

302492 04/07/2020 $885.76

302493 04/07/2020 $35.49

302494 04/07/2020 $16,124.61

302495 04/07/2020 $250.00

302496 04/07/2020 $240.00

302497 04/07/2020 $2,994.79

302498 04/07/2020 $5,300.00

302499 04/07/2020 $140.05

302500 04/07/2020 $100.00

302501 04/07/2020 $3,508.44

302502 04/07/2020 $2,185.90

302503 04/07/2020 $1,000.00

302504 04/07/2020 $35,160.00

302505 04/07/2020 $4,000.00

302506 04/07/2020 $663.75

302507 04/07/2020 $7,425.00

302508 04/07/2020 $19,862.70

302509 04/07/2020 $206.55

302510 04/07/2020 $14,905.77

302511 04/07/2020 $2,833.87

302512 04/07/2020 $475.00

302513 04/07/2020 $155.00Accounts Payable GOODAY, ROSIE, ANNA

Accounts Payable Geiser, Raymond

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gila Sweeping LLC

Accounts Payable Flores & Clark

Accounts Payable Fuelco Energy LLC 

Accounts Payable Gale

Accounts Payable Fischione, Mark, A

Accounts Payable FlexibilIT Solutions LLC 

Accounts Payable FLORES, JONICA

Accounts Payable Dollywood Foundation 

Accounts Payable Election Systems & Software

Accounts Payable ENTRY POINT LLC

Accounts Payable Diana G. Montgomery, PLLC 

Accounts Payable Digital Imaging Systems, LLC

Accounts Payable DIXON, DAVID

Accounts Payable CorEMR L.C.

Accounts Payable Crooked Sky Works 

Accounts Payable DCR SERVICES & CONSTRUCTION 

INC

Accounts Payable City of Globe 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Accounts Payable Community Bridges, Inc.

Accounts Payable C&M Communications LLC 

Accounts Payable Canyon Country Design Inc

Accounts Payable Center for Disease Detection, LLC

Accounts Payable BELTRAN, MICHAEL, D

Accounts Payable BOB'S AIR-CO REPAIR CO

Accounts Payable Bryan, Michael

Accounts Payable Wilson Investigative Services 

Accounts Payable WIST OFFICE PRODUCTS COMPANY

Accounts Payable ARIZONA PLANNING AND 

PARALEGAL SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZONA 

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 3 of 12  Tuesday, May 5, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335666','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335667','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335668','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335669','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335672','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335673','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335674','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335675','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335676','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335677','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335678','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335679','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335680','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335681','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335682','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335683','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335684','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335685','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335686','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335687','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335688','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335689','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335690','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335691','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335692','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335693','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335694','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335695','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335696','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335697','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335698','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335699','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335700','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 4/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 4/30/2020

302514 04/07/2020 $516.91

302515 04/07/2020 $392.49

302516 04/07/2020 $4,050.00

302517 04/07/2020 $2,178.07

302518 04/07/2020 $476.87

302519 04/07/2020 $136.17

302520 04/07/2020 $610.07

302521 04/07/2020 $834.80

302522 04/07/2020 $4,561.34

302523 04/07/2020 $55.18

302524 04/07/2020 $197.58

302525 04/07/2020 $81.44

302526 04/07/2020 $413.86

302527 04/07/2020 $640.00

302528 04/07/2020 $20.30

302529 04/07/2020 $3,904.81

302530 04/07/2020 $3,122.00

302531 04/07/2020 $1,000.00

302532 04/07/2020 $144.00

302533 04/07/2020 $54.45

302534 04/07/2020 $7,985.37

302535 04/07/2020 $7,269.50

302536 04/07/2020 $9,000.00

302537 04/07/2020 $296.00

302538 04/07/2020 $150.00

302539 04/07/2020 $10,000.00

302540 04/07/2020 $45.00

302541 04/07/2020 $39.60

302542 04/07/2020 $158.72

302543 04/07/2020 $8,375.00

302544 04/07/2020 $4,546.40

302545 04/07/2020 $162.81

302546 04/08/2020 $1,182.02Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Ortiz, P.C., Anna , C.

Accounts Payable Stephen R. Jones Attorney at Law, PLLC 

Accounts Payable WESTERN REPROGRAPHICS LLC

Accounts Payable Multitech

Accounts Payable OFFENDERWATCH

Accounts Payable Office Depot 

Accounts Payable Miami Rotary Foundation

Accounts Payable MORSE, SUZANNE, L

Accounts Payable Mountain Retreat Builders, LLC 

Accounts Payable LIFESIZE INC

Accounts Payable Maxim Staffing Solutions 

Accounts Payable Messinger Payson Funeral Home, Inc.

Accounts Payable Law Offices of Harriette P. Levitt, PLLC 

Accounts Payable LBISat LLC

Accounts Payable LexisNexis Risk Solutions

Accounts Payable Language Line Services, Inc.

Accounts Payable LAP CONTRACTING INC

Accounts Payable Law Offices of David W. Bell 

Accounts Payable King, Joanie , S

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.
Accounts Payable Lamplighter RV Resort, LLC

Accounts Payable Jani-Serv, Inc

Accounts Payable Kabel, Gabriele

Accounts Payable KEITH, KENNETH, LEE

Accounts Payable HUEY, JULIE

Accounts Payable Iron Mountain

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable Heinfeld, Meech & Co., P.C.

Accounts Payable Hillyard INC

Accounts Payable Hillyard-Flagstaff 

Accounts Payable GreatAmerica Leasing Corporation 

Accounts Payable Griffin's Propane 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 4 of 12  Tuesday, May 5, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335701','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335702','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335703','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335704','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335705','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335706','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335707','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335708','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335709','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335710','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335711','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335712','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335713','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335714','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335715','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335716','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335717','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335718','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335719','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335720','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335721','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335722','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335723','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335724','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335725','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335726','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335727','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335728','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335729','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335730','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335731','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335732','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335733','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 4/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 4/30/2020

302547 04/08/2020 $10,122.00

302548 04/08/2020 $7,130.55

302549 04/08/2020 $1,221.60

302550 04/08/2020 $990.00

302551 04/08/2020 $32.00

302552 04/08/2020 $2,404.40

302553 04/08/2020 $26.85

302554 04/08/2020 $351.50

302555 04/09/2020 $1,250.00

302556 04/09/2020 $544.09

302557 04/09/2020 $744.70

302558 04/09/2020 $219.68

302559 04/09/2020 $64.63

302560 04/09/2020 $70.79

302561 04/09/2020 $277.86

302562 04/09/2020 $288.29

302563 04/09/2020 $960.00

302564 04/09/2020 $7,569.78

302565 04/09/2020 $854.44

302566 04/09/2020 $224.00

302567 04/09/2020 $33.65

302568 04/13/2020 $69,444.33

302569 04/13/2020 $976.74

302570 04/13/2020 $433.45

302571 04/13/2020 $26,898.00

302572 04/13/2020 $4,900.00

302573 04/13/2020 $117,264.86

302574 04/13/2020 $481,511.25

302575 04/13/2020 $72.00

302576 04/13/2020 $1,376.91

302577 04/13/2020 $495.00

302578 04/13/2020 $943.26

302579 04/13/2020 $12,120.18Accounts Payable PFIZER INC

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable PAYSON WATER DEPT

Accounts Payable ARIZONA COUNTIES WORKERS 

COMPENSATION POOL
Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT TRUST
Accounts Payable AZTEC ALARMS

Accounts Payable Alhambra Mobile Home Park & Storage 

LLC
Accounts Payable ARCHITEKTON, INC.

Accounts Payable ARIZONA COMMERCIAL PLUMBING 

INC

Accounts Payable McKesson Medical Surgical

Accounts Payable GILA COUNTY TREASURER

Accounts Payable Advanced Controls Corporation 

Accounts Payable GlaxoSmithKline

Accounts Payable J+L Machine & Welding 

Accounts Payable Kuntz, Richard , C

Accounts Payable Fabok, Glinda, S

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gillis, Carolyn, A

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Cline , Woody

Accounts Payable DJ's Companies, Inc. 

Accounts Payable ARIZONA PLANNING AND 

PARALEGAL SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable C&M Communications LLC 

Accounts Payable Cardinal Health

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.
Accounts Payable Language Line Services, Inc.

Accounts Payable Old Main Storage 

Accounts Payable CPI/Guardian

Accounts Payable DCR SERVICES & CONSTRUCTION 

INC
Accounts Payable Experian 

Accounts Payable Chitwood, William, E

Accounts Payable City of Globe 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 5 of 12  Tuesday, May 5, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335734','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335735','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335736','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335737','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335738','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335739','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335740','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335741','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335742','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335743','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335744','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335745','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335746','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335747','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335748','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335749','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335750','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335751','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335752','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335753','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335754','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335755','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335756','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335757','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335758','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335759','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335760','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335761','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335762','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335763','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335764','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335765','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335766','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 4/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 4/30/2020

302580 04/13/2020 $49.99

302581 04/13/2020 $20.00

302582 04/13/2020 $13,500.00

302583 04/13/2020 $861.80

302584 04/13/2020 $321.72

302585 04/13/2020 $482.70

302586 04/13/2020 $133.50

302587 04/13/2020 $225.00

302588 04/13/2020 $1,312.00

302589 04/13/2020 $72.10

302590 04/13/2020 $42,032.00

302591 04/13/2020 $117,767.00

302592 04/13/2020 $11.00

302593 04/13/2020 $2,468.81

302594 04/13/2020 $4,395.04

302595 04/13/2020 $250.00

302596 04/13/2020 $70.00

302597 04/13/2020 $8,410.53

302598 04/13/2020 $4,268.00

302599 04/13/2020 $291.67

302600 04/13/2020 $100.70

302601 04/13/2020 $1,385.00

302602 04/13/2020 $360.45

302604 04/17/2020 $4,874.43

302605 04/17/2020 $239,041.69

302606 04/17/2020 $171,644.77

302607 04/17/2020 $13.50

302608 04/17/2020 $6,444.00

302609 04/17/2020 $16,523.08

302610 04/17/2020 $2,374.50

302611 04/17/2020 $16,615.79

302612 04/17/2020 $18.72

302613 04/17/2020 $16,673.72Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT 

PLAN

Accounts Payable CORP - DISPATCHER

Accounts Payable CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN
Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED 

CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT 

Accounts Payable AZCOPS

Accounts Payable COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL 

INSURANCE 
Accounts Payable CORP - AOC

Accounts Payable AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE 

COMPANY
Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE 

BENEFIT TRUST PRE TAX
Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson

Accounts Payable Waugh PSY.D PLLC , Gregory 

Accounts Payable WRIGHT, TIMOTHY

Accounts Payable Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc. 

Accounts Payable US POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE BY 

PHONE
Accounts Payable VOAKES, DONALD, R

Accounts Payable TIOGA SOLAR GILA LLC

Accounts Payable TOWN OF PAYSON

Accounts Payable Tri-City Fire District 

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable SUDDENLINK

Accounts Payable Suddenlink

Accounts Payable SPARKLETTS

Accounts Payable SPURGEON, YOLANDA

Accounts Payable Stanley Convergent Security Solutions, 

Inc 

Accounts Payable San Carlos Apache Tribe

Accounts Payable SCALES, RAMONA

Accounts Payable Schell , Steven, W

Accounts Payable PINNACLE PREVENTION

Accounts Payable RIPPLE, DENICE

Accounts Payable SALT RIVER PROJECT 

Accounts Payable PHOENIX INTERNET & WYDEBEAM

Accounts Payable Pima County Government

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 6 of 12  Tuesday, May 5, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335767','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335768','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335769','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335770','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335771','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335772','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335773','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335774','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335775','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335776','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335777','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335778','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335779','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335780','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335781','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335782','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335783','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335784','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335785','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335786','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335787','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335788','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335789','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336339','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336340','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336341','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336342','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336343','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336344','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336345','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336346','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336347','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336348','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 4/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 4/30/2020

302614 04/17/2020 $9,017.82

302615 04/17/2020 $118.08

302616 04/17/2020 $1,114.33

302617 04/17/2020 $2,944.57

302618 04/17/2020 $181.34

302619 04/17/2020 $567.50

302620 04/17/2020 $26,730.43

302621 04/17/2020 $68,805.34

302622 04/17/2020 $58,454.03

302623 04/17/2020 $58,454.03

302624 04/17/2020 $13,746.53

302625 04/17/2020 $13,746.53

302626 04/17/2020 $340.00

302627 04/17/2020 $7.17

302628 04/17/2020 $4,801.50

302629 04/17/2020 $2,671.63

302630 04/17/2020 $4,639.51

302631 04/17/2020 $507.50

302632 04/17/2020 $59,793.50

302633 04/17/2020 $1,290.00

302634 04/17/2020 $194.89

302635 04/17/2020 $2,731.16

302636 04/17/2020 $135.92

302637 04/17/2020 $50.00

302638 04/16/2020 $451.85

302639 04/16/2020 $1,387.08

302640 04/16/2020 $17,639.03

302641 04/16/2020 $1,229.15

302642 04/16/2020 $705.00

302643 04/16/2020 $337.40

302644 04/16/2020 $623.00

302645 04/16/2020 $230.08

302646 04/16/2020 $180.00Accounts Payable JC WORDSMITH TRANSLATION & 

INTERPRETATION INC

Accounts Payable Avante Print Center 

Accounts Payable AXIS FORENSIC TOXICOLOGY INC

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable ARIZONA COUNTIES INSURANCE 

POOL
Accounts Payable ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE PRISON GLOBE

Accounts Payable UNITED STATES TREASURY

Accounts Payable A2 Beeline Auto Glass 

Accounts Payable ARCHAEOLOGICAL CONSULTING 

SERVICES LTD

Accounts Payable Social Security Administration 

Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT 

CLEARINGHOUSE
Accounts Payable THUNDERBIRD COLLECTION SPEC 

INC

Accounts Payable NORTHERN ARIZONA LAW 

ENFORCEMENT ASSOC
Accounts Payable PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Accounts Payable SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE TRUST Co FBO NRS

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

Accounts Payable METLIFE

Accounts Payable MODERN WOODMEN OF AMERICA

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

Accounts Payable IVY FUNDS

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

Accounts Payable GILSBAR FSA

Accounts Payable GILSBAR HSA

Accounts Payable GUGLIELMO & ASSOCIATES

Accounts Payable EORP LEGACY

Accounts Payable FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 7 of 12  Tuesday, May 5, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336349','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336350','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336351','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336352','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336353','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336354','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336355','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336356','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336357','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336358','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336359','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336360','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336361','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336362','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336363','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336364','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336365','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336366','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336367','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336368','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336369','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336370','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336371','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336372','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336373','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336374','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336375','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336376','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336377','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336378','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336379','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336380','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336381','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 4/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 4/30/2020

302647 04/16/2020 $8,375.00

302648 04/16/2020 $583.33

302649 04/16/2020 $142.40

302650 04/16/2020 $17,325.00

302651 04/16/2020 $450.00

302652 04/16/2020 $180.61

302653 04/16/2020 $1,255.85

302654 04/16/2020 $931.00

302655 04/16/2020 $2,128.62

302656 04/16/2020 $800.00

302657 04/16/2020 $750.00

302658 04/16/2020 $478.00

302659 04/16/2020 $28,200.00

302660 04/16/2020 $23.96

302661 04/16/2020 $1,885.00

302662 04/16/2020 $110.26

302663 04/16/2020 $683.20

302664 04/16/2020 $312.87

302665 04/16/2020 $424.62

302666 04/16/2020 $90.00

302667 04/16/2020 $737.66

302668 04/16/2020 $1,500.00

302669 04/16/2020 $30,120.07

302670 04/16/2020 $5,355.50

302671 04/16/2020 $417.37

302672 04/16/2020 $10,000.00

302673 04/16/2020 $44.22

302674 04/16/2020 $396.15

302675 04/16/2020 $111.70

302676 04/16/2020 $4,072.00

302677 04/16/2020 $6,340.92

302678 04/16/2020 $75.00

302679 04/16/2020 $2,424.44Accounts Payable WIST OFFICE PRODUCTS COMPANY

Accounts Payable WEST PUBLISHING CORPORATION

Accounts Payable Westwood Pharmacy

Accounts Payable WISDOM, EDWARD, E

Accounts Payable Universal Police Supply Co.

Accounts Payable US Imaging Inc.

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson

Accounts Payable Tyler Technologies, Inc.

Accounts Payable UNIFIRST CORPORATION 

Accounts Payable UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

POSTMASTER

Accounts Payable THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR 

CORPORATION
Accounts Payable Town of Star Valley

Accounts Payable Trinity Services Group, Inc.

Accounts Payable TDS Telecom Service Corporation

Accounts Payable TDS Telecom Service Corporation

Accounts Payable TELECHECK INTERNATIONAL, INC 

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable STERICYCLE,INC.

Accounts Payable TASC INC

Accounts Payable SERVICE PLUS INC

Accounts Payable SIB SCIENTIFIC INC

Accounts Payable SKAGGS PUBLIC SAFETY UNIFORMS 

& EQUIPMENT

Accounts Payable SANOFI PASTEUR INC

Accounts Payable Schell , Steven, W

Accounts Payable SCHUETTENHELM, DENNIS, E

Accounts Payable Quality Pumping

Accounts Payable R&M Repeater 

Accounts Payable Samaritan Veterinary Center

Accounts Payable PFEIFFER, PATRICIA, R

Accounts Payable PINAL COUNTY

Accounts Payable PIONEER TITLE AGENCY INC

Accounts Payable Ortiz, P.C., Anna , C.

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 8 of 12  Tuesday, May 5, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336382','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336383','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336384','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336385','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336386','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336387','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336388','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336389','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336390','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336391','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336392','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336393','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336394','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336395','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336396','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336397','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336398','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336399','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336400','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336401','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336402','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336403','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336404','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336405','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336406','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336407','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336408','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336409','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336410','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336411','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336412','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336413','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336414','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 4/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 4/30/2020

302680 04/16/2020 $11,250.00

302681 04/16/2020 $3,850.00

302682 04/20/2020 $1,075.00

302683 04/20/2020 $217.50

302684 04/20/2020 $7,000.00

302685 04/20/2020 $550.00

302686 04/20/2020 $5,749.75

302687 04/20/2020 $568.18

302688 04/20/2020 $1,525.60

302689 04/20/2020 $15,912.30

302690 04/20/2020 $3,227.05

302691 04/20/2020 $325.58

302692 04/20/2020 $164.22

302693 04/20/2020 $15,544.12

302694 04/20/2020 $144.19

302695 04/20/2020 $528.49

302696 04/20/2020 $391.75

302697 04/20/2020 $38,465.66

302698 04/20/2020 $153.32

302699 04/20/2020 $6,576.41

302700 04/20/2020 $5,784.73

302701 04/20/2020 $141.26

302702 04/20/2020 $15.00

302703 04/20/2020 $10,000.00

302704 04/20/2020 $372.67

302705 04/20/2020 $21.00

302706 04/20/2020 $280.00

302707 04/20/2020 $834.80

302708 04/20/2020 $4,561.34

302709 04/20/2020 $1,053.49

302710 04/20/2020 $1,400.00

302711 04/20/2020 $11,925.87

302712 04/20/2020 $746.77Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.

Accounts Payable JCG Technologies, Inc 

Accounts Payable JOHNSON, CONSTANCE, S

Accounts Payable Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc.

Accounts Payable Huddleston, James, E

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable Jani-Serv, Inc

Accounts Payable Hayes Enterprises

Accounts Payable Hillyard-Flagstaff 

Accounts Payable HLP, Inc.

Accounts Payable Fuelco Energy LLC 

Accounts Payable Gale

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Dell Marketing LP

Accounts Payable ELHAM MEDICAL INTERNATIONAL 

INC
Accounts Payable Emily Danies Attorney at Law, LLC

Accounts Payable Chambers, Bryan, B

Accounts Payable CROWN CASTLE

Accounts Payable Data Storage Centers, Inc. 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink Business Services 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink Business Services 

Accounts Payable Carolina Software Inc.

Accounts Payable CBI Security Service 

Accounts Payable CDW Government 

Accounts Payable Bulman Family Funeral Services 

Accounts Payable Burk, Steven, E

Accounts Payable CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY 

CORPORATION

Accounts Payable ARIZONA PLANNING AND 

PARALEGAL SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable BELTRAN, MICHAEL, D

Accounts Payable Bose Public Affairs Group

Accounts Payable WOWZA LLC 

Accounts Payable Yavapai County Government 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 9 of 12  Tuesday, May 5, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336415','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336416','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336417','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336418','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336419','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336420','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336421','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336422','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336423','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336424','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336425','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336426','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336427','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336428','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336429','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336430','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336431','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336432','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336433','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336434','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336435','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336436','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336437','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336438','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336439','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336440','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336441','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336442','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336443','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336444','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336445','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336446','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336447','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 4/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 4/30/2020

302713 04/20/2020 $171.00

302714 04/20/2020 $14,216.58

302715 04/20/2020 $604.31

302716 04/20/2020 $13,668.00

302717 04/20/2020 $443.60

302718 04/20/2020 $67.07

302719 04/20/2020 $225.82

302720 04/20/2020 $1,300.00

302721 04/20/2020 $90.00

302722 04/20/2020 $6,979.00

302723 04/20/2020 $326.85

302724 04/21/2020 $7,673.00

302725 04/21/2020 $518.78

302726 04/21/2020 $606.93

302727 04/21/2020 $3,060.00

302728 04/21/2020 $7.02

302729 04/21/2020 $5,012.74

302730 04/21/2020 $4,050.00

302731 04/21/2020 $4,742.16

302732 04/21/2020 $834.80

302733 04/21/2020 $9,820.50

302734 04/21/2020 $68.86

302735 04/21/2020 $262.39

302736 04/21/2020 $410.00

302737 04/21/2020 $5,000.00

302738 04/27/2020 $420.00

302739 04/27/2020 $1,624.45

302740 04/27/2020 $1,000.00

302741 04/27/2020 $4,395.52

302742 04/27/2020 $537.50

302743 04/27/2020 $1,943.07

302744 04/27/2020 $10.31

302745 04/27/2020 $70.50Accounts Payable Atomic Pest Control LLC 

Accounts Payable ARIZONA STATE PRISON GLOBE

Accounts Payable ARIZONA WATER COMPANY

Accounts Payable AT&T

Accounts Payable ALLIANT GAS LLC

Accounts Payable ARIZONA PLANNING AND 

PARALEGAL SOLUTIONS
Accounts Payable ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

Accounts Payable Messinger Payson Funeral Home, Inc.

Accounts Payable Gila County Historical Society, Inc 

Accounts Payable Advanced Controls Corporation 

Accounts Payable JONES SKELTON & HOCHULI PLC

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.
Accounts Payable KS StateBank 

Accounts Payable Heinfeld, Meech & Co., P.C.

Accounts Payable Interstate Copy Shop 

Accounts Payable JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Accounts Payable Dease, Iona

Accounts Payable FedEx

Accounts Payable Fuelco Energy LLC 

Accounts Payable Bernays, Michael, B

Accounts Payable Cable One

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Multitech

Accounts Payable Nelson, Timothy

Accounts Payable OFFENDERWATCH

Accounts Payable MCI Communication Services, Inc.

Accounts Payable McKesson Medical Surgical

Accounts Payable Mile High Construction 

Accounts Payable Matlock Gas & Equipment Company, Inc.

Accounts Payable Maxim Staffing Solutions 

Accounts Payable McCreary Group

Accounts Payable LaForge Towing

Accounts Payable Law Office of Samantha Sue Elledge, 

PLLC 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 10 of 12  Tuesday, May 5, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336448','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336449','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336450','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336451','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336452','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336453','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336454','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336455','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336456','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336457','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336458','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336459','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336460','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336461','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336462','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336463','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336464','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336465','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336466','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336467','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336468','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336469','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336470','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336471','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336472','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336473','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336474','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336475','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336476','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336477','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336478','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336479','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336480','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 4/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 4/30/2020

302746 04/27/2020 $232.00

302747 04/27/2020 $761.50

302748 04/27/2020 $320.40

302749 04/27/2020 $19,425.00

302750 04/27/2020 $1,750.00

302751 04/27/2020 $70.51

302752 04/27/2020 $2,154.00

302753 04/27/2020 $4,392.00

302754 04/27/2020 $284.00

302755 04/27/2020 $1,221.20

302756 04/27/2020 $750.00

302757 04/27/2020 $2,342.03

302758 04/27/2020 $15.42

302759 04/27/2020 $9,582.05

302760 04/27/2020 $3,117.79

302761 04/27/2020 $2,389.00

302762 04/27/2020 $144.00

302763 04/27/2020 $15,782.34

302764 04/27/2020 $9,439.50

302765 04/27/2020 $590.00

302766 04/27/2020 $110.00

302767 04/27/2020 $1,318.07

302768 04/27/2020 $312.65

302769 04/27/2020 $10,000.00

302770 04/27/2020 $261.12

302771 04/27/2020 $90.00

302772 04/28/2020 $26,572.68

302773 04/28/2020 $240.00

302774 04/28/2020 $6,880.00

302775 04/28/2020 $15.00

302776 04/28/2020 $5,000.00

302777 04/28/2020 $1,101.64

302778 04/28/2020 $636.23Accounts Payable Tyler Technologies, Inc.

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Nalwoodi Denzhone Strength & Beauty 

Community
Accounts Payable SERVICE PLUS INC

Accounts Payable ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

Accounts Payable Crooked Sky Works 

Accounts Payable Debrigida Law Offices PLLC 

Accounts Payable UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

POSTMASTER
Accounts Payable US Imaging Inc.

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson

Accounts Payable TONTO BASIN SANITATION WASTE 

LLC
Accounts Payable Tri-City Fire District 

Accounts Payable UNIFIRST CORPORATION 

Accounts Payable THE ARCHITECTURE COMPANY

Accounts Payable THE LAW OFFICES OF MICHAEL 

ZIEMBA
Accounts Payable THERMO FLUIDS INC

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable STOP STICK LTD

Accounts Payable Swiss VIllage Self Storage 

Accounts Payable SOUTHWEST GAS

Accounts Payable SPOK INC

Accounts Payable STANDIFIRD, BARRY

Accounts Payable Right Away Disposal

Accounts Payable RIPPLE, DENICE

Accounts Payable SEQUEL POLYGRAPH

Accounts Payable Pine-Strawberry Water Improvement 

District
Accounts Payable Queen Creek Law Firm

Accounts Payable RENEE KUHN MITIGATION LLC

Accounts Payable Menlove , James

Accounts Payable Mountain Retreat Builders, LLC 

Accounts Payable National Online Training

Accounts Payable AXIS FORENSIC TOXICOLOGY INC

Accounts Payable HIDDEN PINES APARTMENTS

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 11 of 12  Tuesday, May 5, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336481','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336482','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336483','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336484','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336485','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336486','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336487','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336488','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336489','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336490','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336491','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336492','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336493','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336494','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336495','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336496','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336497','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336498','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336499','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336500','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336501','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336502','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336503','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336504','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336505','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336506','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336507','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336508','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336509','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336510','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336511','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336512','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336513','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 4/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 4/30/2020

302779 04/29/2020 $300.00

302780 04/29/2020 $570.48

302781 04/29/2020 $875.00

$3,367,374.56

Accounts Payable TRADELANDS LLC

Type Check Totals: 363 Transactions

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable Totals

Accounts Payable GLISSENDORF, STEPHEN, E

Accounts Payable TRADELANDS LLC

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 12 of 12  Tuesday, May 5, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=337059','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=337060','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=337061','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason

Reconciled/ 

Voided Date

Transaction 

Amount

302417 04/01/2020 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 04/01/2020 $640,982.31

302603 04/15/2020 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 04/15/2020 $632,648.03

302782 04/30/2020 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 04/30/2020 $627,448.69

$1,901,079.03

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

Type Check Totals: 3 Transactions

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable Totals

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable

Check

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 4/1/2020 - To Payment Date: 4/30/2020

Source Payee Name

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 1 of 1  Tuesday, May 5, 2020

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=335602','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=336338','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=337062','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


   
ARF-6047   Consent Agenda Item     5. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 05/19/2020  
Reporting
Period:

Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under
$50,000 for month of April 2020

Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Stacey Espinoza, Administrative Assistant

Information
Subject
Report for County Manager Approved contracts Under $50,000 for the
Month of April 2020

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgement of contracts under $50,000 which have been approved
by the County Manager for the month of April 2020.

Attachments
Under $50K Report
Professional Services Contract 040919-1 HIV Care and Services with
Barbara Stone NPC
Professional Services Contract No. 031620 Continuityof Operations
Plan with Wowza, LLC
Service Agreement No. 041220 with Mountain Retreat Builders, LLC
Service Agreement No. 030520-1 with Elk Drywall LLC
Service Agreement No. 041620 with Mountain Retreat Builders, LLC
Contract Agreement with Western Technologies ADEQ 18-186330
State of Arizona Procurement Office
Contract Agreement with Stanley Security Solutions ASU Save
Contract 161501
Professional Services Contract No. 040820 with Greenlight Traffic
Engineering
Contract Agreement with Corporate Technology Solutions SAVE
Contract ADSP017-169123
Contract Agreement With Kimley Horn Mohave Contract No.



Contract Agreement With Kimley Horn Mohave Contract No.
17T-KIMLEY-0510
Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 030718-1



 
 
 

 Page 1  
  

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVED CONTRACTS UNDER $50,000 
 
April 01, 2020 to April 30, 2020 

 Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
 

2 
 

Barbara Stone, NPC 
 

Amendment No. 1 to 
Professional Services 

Contract No. 040919-1 
 

Health & Emergency 
Management 

 
 

 
$11,000.00 

 
04-01-20 to 03-31-21 

 
04-07-20 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the term 
of the contract from April 1, 2020 to March 31, 
2021.  Contractor will provide group and 
individual counseling services for Navajo and 
Apache county.  All other terms and conditions 
of the original contract shall remain the same. 

 
3 

 
Wowza LLC 

 
Professional Services 
Contract No. 031620 

Continuity of Operations 
Plan 

 
Health & Emergency 

Management 
 

 
$22,700.00 

 
03-16-20 to 06-30-20 

 

 
04-07-20 

 
Expires 

 
Gila County Department of Health and 
Emergency is seeking proposals from qualified 
consulting firms to provide professional 
services toward the development of a 
Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP) for the 
department to satisfy FEMA’s Emergency 
Management and CDC’s Public Health 
Emergency Preparedness requirements for 
subgrantees.  Continuity of Operations Planning 
(COOP) is an effort within individual 
departments and agencies to ensure the 
continued performance of minimum essential 
functions during a wide range of potential 
emergencies.  Essentially, it is the capability of 
maintain the business of government under all 
eventualities.  This is accomplished through the 
development of plans, comprehensive 
procedures, and provisions for alternative 
facilities, personnel, resources, interoperable 
communications, and vital records/databases 

 

 

 



 
 
 

 Page 2  
  

 

 

 
4 

 
Mountain Retreat 

Builders 

 
Service Agreement No. 

041220 
CDBG #11403 

 
Community Services - 

Housing 

 
$9,500.00 

 
04-15-20 to 06-06-20 

 
4-15-20 

 
Expires 

 
The purpose of this CDGB project is, but not limited to, 
new metal roof over new OSB over existing roof.  
Existing shingled walls stay the same as is. 

 
5 

 
Elk Drywall, LLC 

 
Service Agreement No. 

030520-1  
 

Facilities Management 
 

 
$12,988.00 

 
04-20-20 to 09-30-20 

 
04-20-20 

 
Expires 

 
Hang drywall for Payson Health Renovation. 

 
6 

 
Mountain Retreat 

Builders 

 
Service Agreement No. 

041620 
CDBG #11571 

 
Community Services - 

Housing 
 
 

 
$9,925.00 

 
04-20-20 to 05-31-20 

 
04-20-20 

 
Expires 

 
The purpose of this CDGB project is, but not limited to 
add white metal roof over existing shingles. 

 
7 

 
Western Technologies, 

Inc. 

 
 Contract Agreement  

ADEQ18-186330 State 
of Arizona Procurement 

Office 
 

Facilities Management 

  
$6,273.03 

 
04-27-20 to 06-30-20 

 
04-27-20 

 
Expires 

 
Oversee asbestos abatement at the Michaelson 
Building. 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

 Page 3  
  

 
8 
 

 
Stanley Security 

Solutions 

 
Contract Agreement 

ASU SAVE Contract No. 
165101 

 
$32,286.09 

 
04-27-20 to 09-30-20 

 
04-27-20 

 
Expires 

 
Upgrade security at Payson Administration.  Gila 
County is part of the Strategic Alliance for Volume 
Expenditures (S.A.V.E.), which includes the Arizona 
State Contract, for cooperative purchasing.  By using 
the ASU contract with Stanley Security Solutions, it 
will save the county in both time and money for a rate 
that already been established in the City of Avondale 
bidding process. 

 
9 

 
Greenlight Traffic 

Engineering 

 
Professional Services 
Contract No. 040820 

 
Public Works 

 
$16,950.00 

 
04-15-20 to 09-30-20 

 
04-24-20 

 
Expires 

 
Gila County is planning serval site improvements to 
the existing County Completed in Payson.  One 
improvement is changing Frontier St. from the existing 
one way street into a two way street.  To accomplish 
that ADOT is requiring a traffic analysis of the SR 87 
Frontier St. intersection to determine the traffic 
impact to SR 87. 

 
10 

 
Corporate Technology 

Solutions 

 
Contract Agreement 

ADSP017-169123 
 

IT Department 

 
$10,602.19 

 
04-27-20 to 06-30-20 

 
04-29-20 

 
Expires 

 
Gila County wishes to utilize Corporate Technology 
Solutions to provide the Sheriff’s Office Fiber Upgrade.  
All documents executed by the SAVE Contract No. 
ADDSP017-169123, apply to this procurement 
between Gila County and Corporate Technology 
Solutions. 

 
11 

 
Kimley-Horn 

 
Contract Agreement 
Mohave Contract No. 

17T KIMLEY-0510 
 

Facilities Management 

 
$6,500.00 

 
04-29-20 to 09-30-20 

 
04-29-20 

 
Expires 

 
Gila County wishes to utilize Kimley-Horn to provide 
Site Evaluation on the Michaelson Building.  All 
documents executed by the Mohave Contract No. 17T-
KIMLEY-0510, apply to this procurement between Gila 
County and Stanley Security Solutions. 

 

 

 
12 

 

 
Earthquest Plumbing 

 
Amendment No. 2 to 

Service Agreement No. 
030718-1 

 
Facilities Management 

 
$5,000.00 

 
04-20-20 to 04-19-21 

 
04-29-20 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Amendment No. 2 will serve to extend the term of the 
contract from 04-20-20 to 04-19-21.  Contractor will 
provide annual backflow inspections, testing and 
repairs as needed at various facilities in Globe, AZ and 
repair/replace material as needed per approval. 

 



 
 
 

 Page 4  
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


















































































































































	Agenda
	Gila County Spotlight on Employees Program for May 2020
	Att1_Israel Juarez
	Att2_Nicole Weaver
	Att3_Jerry Irish
	U of A, Gila County Cooperative Extension Office Annual Report and FY 2020-2021 Budget Request
	Att1_Cooperative Extension Presentation
	9 Months Ended 3-31-2020
	Att1_Narrative_ 2020 YTD General fund vs Budget
	Att2_Graph_ 2020 YTD General fund vs Budget
	Gila County Housing Authority Five-Year Plan (FY 2020-2024) and Resolution No. 20-05-02
	Att1_Resolution No. 20-05-02
	Att2_HCV 5-Year Plan 2020
	Distribution of FY 2019-20 Secure Rural Schools and Communities Funds (Forest Fees)
	Adopt Resolution No. 20-05-03 designating a portion of Houston Mesa Road as a No Parking Area.
	Att1_Resolution No. 20-05-03
	RESOLUTION NO. 20-05-03
	Attest: GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

	Att2_Map
	Amendment No. 1 to the Intergovernmental Agreement Between Town of Payson_ and Gila County, AZ for Centralized Management of 9-1-1 Grant Funds
	Att1_Amendment No.1
	Att2_FY2020 IGA
	Budgeted and Unbudgeted County Inter-fund Transfers for FY2019
	Att1_ARS 42-1710
	Att2_TR 128291
	Att3_Journal Entry
	Sealed Bid for Purchase of Assessor's Parcel No. 305-10-022D
	Att1_Letter from R. Griffith and J. Schmitz
	Att2_Information on Parcel No. 305-10-022D
	Board Resolution for Family Counseling Program
	Att1_Resolution No. 20-05-04
	BOS April 28, 2020 and May 5, 2020 BOS Meeting Minutes
	Att1_4-28-20 BOS Minutes
	Att2_5-5-20 BOS Minutes
	For the month of April 2020
	Att1_HR Summary Report
	Att2_04_07_20 Human Resources Report
	Att3_04_14_20 Human Resources Report
	Att4_04_21_20 Human Resources Report
	Att5_04_28_20 Human Resources Report
	April 1, 2020 to April 30, 2020
	Att1_Finance Reports 04-01-20 to 04-30-20
	Att2_Finance Report 04-01-20 to 04-30-20 Voids
	Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for month of April 2020
	Att1_Under $50K Report
	Att2_Professional Services Contract 040919-1 HIV Care and Services with Barbara Stone NPC
	Att3_Professional Services Contract No. 031620 Continuityof Operations Plan with Wowza, LLC
	Att4_Service Agreement No. 041220 with Mountain Retreat Builders, LLC
	Att5_Service Agreement No. 030520-1 with Elk Drywall LLC
	Att6_Service Agreement No. 041620 with Mountain Retreat Builders, LLC
	Att7_Contract Agreement with Western Technologies ADEQ 18-186330 State of Arizona Procurement Office
	Att8_Contract Agreement with Stanley Security Solutions ASU Save Contract 161501
	Att9_Professional Services Contract No. 040820 with Greenlight Traffic Engineering
	Att10_Contract Agreement with Corporate Technology Solutions SAVE Contract ADSP017-169123
	Att11_Contract Agreement With Kimley Horn Mohave Contract No. 17T-KIMLEY-0510
	Att12_Amendment No. 2 to Service Agreement No. 030718-1

